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USING THE GAZETTE
The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette
Department of Internal Affairs 
P.O. Box 805 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 
Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 50c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
8 September 2006 
Flavell, Bryce William, labourer, of 974 Rakaunui Road, 
Taupo, at 11.30 a.m. 
15 September 2006 
Anderson, Paula Danusia, claims administrator, of 
27 Lyndhurst Street, Palmerston North, at 1.14 p.m. 
Calcinai, Stephen Murray, not employed, at 1.20 p.m. 
Keen, Christopher Alan, unemployed, of 538 Beach Road, 
Rothesay Bay, Auckland, at 2.50 p.m. 
Murphy, Heather Sarah, mother, of 105B Grey Street, 
Thames, at 9.00 a.m. 
Ogilvy, Wayne Stanley, beneficiary, and Ogilvy, Sharon
Maree, retail assistant beneficiary, both of 28 Stuart Street, 
Invercargill, at 4.25 p.m. 
Smith, Kenneth Richard and Smith, Karin Miriam, both 
accountants, both of 230 Rapanui Road, R.D. 4, Wanganui, 
at 1.53 p.m. 
Vaka, Anoti, unemployed, of 2B Barnard Avenue, 
Maraenui, Napier, at 4.15 p.m. 
Webb, Maureen Brenda, airport attendant, of 16/44 
Manurere Street, Hei Hei, Hornby, Christchurch, at 
11.15 a.m. 
18 September 2006 
Antunovich, Mate Victor Roderick, not employed, at 
9.00 a.m. 
Cohen, Peter James, hose doctor, of 1/20 Dillons Point 
Road, Blenheim, at 9.35 a.m. 
Dorward, Ashleigh Susanne, beneficiary, of 2/56 Lincoln 
Avenue, Avalon, Lower Hutt, at 4.30 p.m. 
Jarrett, Alexander George, proprietor, of 19/21 Te Waiiti 
Place, Port Whangarei, at 10.09 a.m. 
Luke, Katrina Louise, caregiver, of 509 Ferguson Street, 
Hastings, at 12.25 p.m. 
Ribbon, Adeigh Atareta, of 5 Chalmers Road, Gisborne, at 
9.20 a.m. 

19 September 2006 
Arnold, Anneliese Bridget, mother, of 28 D’Arcy Street, 
Richmond, Nelson, at 9.50 a.m. 
Collier, Rodney Phillip, unemployed, of 47 Constable 
Road, R.D. 3, Waiuku, Auckland, at 10.06 a.m. 
Cure, Tara Louise, unemployed, of 125 Princess Road, 
Tauranga, at 11.30 a.m. 
Higgins, Kelly Marie, mother, of Cambridge, at 12.10 p.m. 
Komninou, Maria, beneficiary, of 20B Somerset Crescent, 
Spreydon, Christchurch, at 2.45 p.m. 
Martin, Mariana Emaraina Masie, mother, of 2/7 Cadman 
Street, Dannevirke, at 9.27 a.m. 
McLaughlan, Michael Andrew, unemployed, of 
99 Cockerell Street, Brockville, Dunedin, at 2.25 p.m. 
Morunga, Brownie Dawson McLean (also known as 
Morunga, Dawson McLean), factory worker, of 3/114 
Muritai Street, Tahunanui, Nelson, at 2.55 p.m. 
Ritai, Vonnya Beverley, cleaner, of 4A Christmas Road, 
Manurewa, Manukau City, at 12.30 p.m. 
Speirz, Blade, retail assistant, of Apartment 36/8 Carolina 
Place, Albany, Auckland, at 9.46 a.m. 
Wallace, Lachlan Andrew, floor sanderer, of 47 Wairiki 
Road, Mt Eden, Auckland, at 12.30 p.m. 
20 September 2006 
Barkla, Kenneth John, self-employed gardening services, 
of 2 Hilltop Street, Remuera, Auckland, at 10.22 a.m. 
Bennett, Wayne Henry, boatman, of Picton, at 2.50 p.m. 
Bingham, Kyle Robert, plasterer, of 37A Raukawa Street, 
Stokes Valley, Lower Hutt, at 10.34 a.m. 
Bishell, Michelle Ann, kitchen hand, of 34A Seddon Street, 
Feilding, at 1.37 p.m. 
Candy, Susan-Lee, company director, of 24A Otanerua 
Road, Hatfields Beach, Hibiscus Coast, Auckland, at 
10.15 a.m. 
Christie, Jason, self-employed building project manager, of 
1/103 Swanson Road, Henderson, Auckland, at 10.17 a.m. 
Christie, Alan Bruce, car salesman, of 11 Park Avenue, 
Birkenhead, Auckland, at 10.12 a.m. 
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Errington, Darren John, hospitality tutor, of 127 Royal 
Park Drive, Parklands, Christchurch, at 2.00 p.m. 
Fonoti, Alofa Tulasi (also known as Tulasi, Alofa), mother, 
of 2 Amunsden Avenue, Flaxmere, Hastings, at 3.58 p.m. 
Paasi, Kesomi, self-employed, of 194 Panama Road, 
Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 10.25 a.m. 
Port, Jewel Robyn, beneficiary, of 38 Glendale Road, 
Glen Eden, Auckland, at 10.20 a.m. 
Pukekura, Frederick Charles, beneficiary, of Tauranga, at 
12.15 p.m. 
Ryan, Andrew Paul, sales manager, of Unit 1416 – The 
Quadrant, 10 Waterloo Quadrant, Auckland, at 10.02 a.m. 
Shiels, Brendan Joseph, unemployed, at 4.04 p.m. 
Skerman, Ronald Joseph, retired, of Maitai Bay Road, 
R.D. 3, Karikari Peninsula, Kaitaia, at 9.00 a.m. 
Teh, Ah Meng (also known as Lee, Augustin),
subcontractor, of 1 Cayman Place, Glenfield, Auckland, 
at 9.30 a.m. 
21 September 2006 
Davies, Shaun Owen, not employed, at 9.00 a.m. 
Downs, Peter Hugh John, of 17 Jersey Court, Tallebudgera, 
Queensland, Australia, at 9.00 a.m. 
Kaa, Henare Tipi Whenua, forestry worker, of 16 Matthews 
Road, Tamarau, Gisborne, at 4.30 p.m. 
Lindsay, Lorene Trudy, process worker, of 104 Anderson 
Road, Eltham, at 11.35 a.m. 
McConnell, Michael David, software support, of 7B Jones 
Crescent, Melville, Hamilton, at 3.52 p.m. 
McLean, Tracey Anne, beneficiary, of 5 Russell Road, 
Marewa, Napier, at 10.21 a.m. 

Montaperto, Brendan Michael, carpenter, of 50 Station 
Road, Whakatu, at 2.16 p.m. 
Nukunuku, Vaughan, unemployed, of 18 Mackie Street, 
Waipukurau, at 3.40 p.m. 
Pitman, Joanne Tangiwai Jane Mary Lucky, beneficiary, 
of 7B Blake Street, Fairfield, Hamilton, at 10.12 a.m. 
Purvis, Patricia Eleanor, office administrator, of 
72 Burswood Drive, East Tamaki, Auckland, at 12.18 p.m. 
Shafiei, Farzad, supply chain manager, of 3 Normanton 
Street, Glenfield, Auckland, at 11.09 a.m. 
Shanks, Damion Alexander, unemployed, of 57 Garland 
Drive, Te Rapa, Pukete, Hamilton, at 11.12 a.m. 
Sullivan, Michael John, unemployed, of 17 Rangitikei 
Street, Wanganui, at 2.25 p.m. 
Tamiana, Lawrence Korotau, unemployed, of 
4 Cunningham Place, Takanini, Auckland, at 1.46 p.m. 
Wheatley, Kelly Megan (also known as Gatipulu, Kelly 
Megan), unemployed, of 18 Mackie Street, Waipukurau, at 
3.40 p.m. 
22 September 2006 
Brown, Jeremy, self-employed, of 11 Tanglewood Place, 
Howick, Auckland. 
Gibson, Shane Andrew, beneficiary, of 19 Avenue Road, 
West End, Timaru, at 9.34 a.m. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6668

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Savvy Enterprises Limited* (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Company No.: 841045 
Malcolm Grant Hollis and John Howard Ross Fisk,  
of PricewaterhouseCoopers, were appointed jointly and 
severally as receivers of Savvy Enterprises Limited on the 
21st day of September 2006 under the terms of a security 
agreement dated the 21st day of March 2003. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertakings, property and assets. 
The Receivers’ Office Address is: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 

119 Armagh Street (P.O. Box 13-244), Christchurch. 
Attention: Rhys Cain. 

Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Receiver. 
*Trading as Outback Inn, 101 Great King Street, Dunedin; 
Terminus Hotel (also known as the Creek Hotel, 161 King 
Street, Timaru); and Outback Sports Bar, 291 Lincoln 
Road, Christchurch. 
ar6630

Saville Investments Limited* (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Company No.: 1553798 
Malcolm Grant Hollis and John Howard Ross Fisk, 
of PricewaterhouseCoopers, were appointed jointly and 
severally as receivers of Saville Investments Limited on the 
21st day of September 2006 under the terms of an 
instrument dated the 10th day of November 2004. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertakings, property and assets. 
The Receivers’ Office Address is: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 

119 Armagh Street (P.O. Box 13-244), Christchurch. 
Attention: Rhys Cain. 

Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Receiver. 
*Trading as Best Western Saville International Hotel
(formerly Bentley’s Hotel, 137 St Andrews Street, 
Dunedin). 
ar6629
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following entities on the dates and times below: 
18 September 2006 
Ngati Kahu o Torongare / Te Parawhau Hapu Trust

(in liquidation) at 11.16 a.m. 
21 September 2006 
No Commission Property Sales Dunedin North Limited 

(in liquidation) at 10.12 a.m. 
One Red Dog Ponsonby Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.49 a.m. 
Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al6669

ML Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company by order of the High Court at Auckland, pursuant 
to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
date and time below: 
7 September 2006 
ML Limited (in liquidation) at 11.25 a.m. 
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington. 
For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican. 
al6608

Cork Construction Limited and Barden 
Construction Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the date and times below: 
21 September 2006 
Cork Construction Limited (in liquidation) at 11.04 a.m. 
Barden Construction Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.06 a.m. 
K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
Addresses of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart 
Brown Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), 
Tauranga (Telephone: (07) 571 6280) or 38C Cavendish 
Drive, Manukau, Auckland (Telephone: (09) 262 3634). 
Web site: www.rhb.co.nz 
al6683

Jamwar Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders  

of the above-named company on the 18th day of September 
2006 at 3.00 p.m., appointed Robert John Knox, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 3rd day of November 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
ROBERT JOHN KNOX, Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidator at the Offices of: BDO Spicers Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 2219, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 379 2950. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830. 
al6615

Amies Building Supplies Limited, 
Bramley Building Supplies Limited, Cotter 
& Thomas Building Supplies Limited, Craig 
Building Supplies Limited, Grant McLeod Building 
Supplies Limited, Hilson Building Supplies 
Limited, Hudson Building Supplies Limited, 
Key Building Supplies Limited, M Wong 
Building Supplies Limited, Neil Thomson Building 
Supplies Limited and Warren Smith 
Building Supplies Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named companies on the 20th day of September 
2006 at 3.00 p.m., appointed Robert John Knox, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
companies. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors 
for each company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 27th day of October 
2006, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
ROBERT JOHN KNOX, Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidator at the Offices of: BDO Spicers Chartered 
Accountants, Level Eight, 120 Albert Street (P.O. Box  
2219), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 2950. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 2830.
al6616

Cobalt Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named 
company on the 21st day of September 2006 at 4.00 p.m., 
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appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Victoria Toon, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators 
of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 26th day of October 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
VICTORIA TOON, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 21 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post 
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 0508. 
Inquiries to: Victoria Toon. 
Note: This is a solvent liquidation and the liquidation is a 
result of the restructuring of the business affairs of the 
shareholders. 
al6644

Applied Insight Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 20th day of September 2006 
at 10.00 a.m., appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and John 
Trevor Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, 
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named 
company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Tuesday, the 31st day of 
October 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors  
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 20 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post 
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 0508. 
Inquiries to: Peri Finnigan. Telephone: (09) 303 9519.  
al6596

Jolly Roger Restaurant Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section  
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 21st day of September 2006 
at 1.40 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Dennis 
John Wood, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly 
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, the 3rd day of 
November 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
DENNIS J. WOOD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 21 September 2006. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354. 
al6666

Jolly Roger Restaurant (Manukau) Limited
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 21st day of September 2006 
at 1.40 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Dennis 
John Wood, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly 
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 3rd day of November 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
DENNIS J. WOOD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 21 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354. 
al6677

Silk Road Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at 
Wellington on the 18th day of September 2006 at 10.24 a.m., 
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Dennis John Wood, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, the 27th day of 
October 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors  
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 18 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354. 
al6676

MJ Construction Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 19th day of September 2006 
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at 4.55 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris 
van Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly 
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 31st day of October 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 19 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514. 
al6606

Innovation Contract Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 20th day of September 2006 
at 11.40 a.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris 
van Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly 
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, the 3rd day of 
November 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 20 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Nick Hawken. Telephone: (09) 306 3357. 
al6678

Rose Lake Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 25th day of September 
2006, the shareholders of Rose Lake Limited passed a 
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Tim Livingstone, of Butts, Bainbridge & Weir, 
Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator of the 
company. 
A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of 
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors.  
Dated at Auckland this 25th day of September 2006. 
TIM LIVINGSTONE, Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries Should be Addressed to the Liquidator at:
Butts, Bainbridge & Weir, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 
21-143, Henderson, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 839 0087. 
Facsimile (09) 837 2992. 
Note: The company has ceased trading and has now entered 
into voluntary liquidation. 
al6687

The Companies Act 1993 
Kellett Brown PR Limited at 4.00 p.m. 
BM (Auckland) Holdings Limited at 4.15 p.m. 
The above-named solvent companies were placed into 
liquidation, having ceased trading, and have no assets 
and liabilities of significance. The shareholders have 
resolved to liquidate the companies. 
CMC Group Limited (formerly Cake Group Limited)

at 4.45 p.m. 
The above-named company was placed into liquidation, 
having ceased trading, and has no assets and liabilities of 
significance. The shareholders have resolved to liquidate the 
company, with a minor shareholder current account unpaid. 
Taskforce Recruitment Limited at 4.30 p.m. 
The above-named insolvent company was placed into 
liquidation leaving creditors which it was unable to pay. 
The company has ceased trading and has no assets. The 
shareholders have resolved to liquidate the company. 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Robert John Willis, of CST Nexia Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
companies on the 15th day of September 2006 at the 
respective times stated above, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a). 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 15th day of 
October 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of each company are to make their claims and to establish 
any priority their claims may have, under section 312, or to 
be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove 
Application to remove the above-named companies will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the 
date of this notice. Objections to remove, under section 321, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within that period. 
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
ROBERT JOHN WILLIS, Liquidator. 
The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: CST Nexia Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 76-261, Manukau City. Telephone: 
(09) 262 2595. 
al6617

Mountain Road Development Company Limited 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators 
of Mountain Road Development Company Limited 
(in liquidation) on the 15th day of September 2006 at 
10.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Mountain Road 
Development Company Limited (in liquidation) fix the 20th 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are 
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution.  
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Dated this 15th day of September 2006. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6523

Pilchers Waterproofing Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Pilchers Waterproofing Limited (in liquidation) on the 19th 
day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Pilchers Waterproofing 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 20th day of October 2006, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution.  
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6557

International Standards Certifications (NZ) Limited 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of International Standards Certifications (NZ) Limited  
(in liquidation) on the 22nd day of September 2006 at 
10.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of International 
Standards Certifications (NZ) Limited (in liquidation) fix 
the 20th day of October 2006, as the day on or before  
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution.  
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6664

Wills Investments Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Richard Dale Agnew and John Anthony Waller, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed as joint and 
several liquidators of the company by special resolution of 
the shareholder on the 19th day of September 2006 at 
10.30 a.m., the date and time the liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix 
the 16th day of October 2006, as the day on or before  
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 
Creditors and the Shareholder May Direct Inquiries to:
Rees Logan, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag  
92-162, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. Facsimile: 
(09) 355 8013. 
Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholder. 
al6559

Howling Limited (in liquidation) (“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 11th day of September 
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies  
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators 
of Howling Limited at 10.58 a.m. 
The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 11th 
day of December 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6556

Ramjet Contractors Limited (in liquidation) 
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of September 
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies  
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators 
of Ramjet Contractors Limited at 11.08 a.m. 
The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 
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Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 18th 
day of December 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6589

One Stop Hydraulics Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of September 
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies  
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators  
of One Stop Hydraulics Limited at 2.00 p.m. 
The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st 
day of December 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6653

Polar King Limited (in receivership and in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of September 
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies  
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators  
of Polar King Limited at 11.47 a.m. 
The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st 
day of December 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 

Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6652

The Service Station Limited, Focus Project 
Management Limited and Kanadale Limited
(all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of September 
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies  
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators 
of The Service Station Limited at 10.59 a.m., Focus Project 
Management Limited at 10.21 a.m. and Kanadale Limited at 
10.58 a.m. 
The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st 
day of December 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6665

Searac Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell, 
insolvency practitioner and chartered accountant of Grant 
Thornton Auckland Limited, was appointed as liquidator of 
Searac Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2006 at 3.00 p.m.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 12th 
day of October 2006, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Shan Tran at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 97-101 
Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 
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Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6552

Gourmet Grain and Seeds Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bruce McCallum and Barry Jordan, chartered accountants, 
were appointed liquidators jointly and severally of Gourmet 
Grain and Seeds Limited (in liquidation) on the 18th day 
of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m., by the High Court at 
Wellington. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 18th day of October 2006, as 
the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish 
any priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Louise Craig at McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box 
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile: 
(04) 499 7784. 
BRUCE MCCALLUM, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6602

AM PM Calling Limited, Infinity Bar & Niteclub 
Limited and Archefects Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
David Stuart Vance and Barry Phillip Jordan, chartered 
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally 
of AM PM Calling Limited, Infinity Bar & Niteclub Limited 
and Archefects Limited (all in liquidation) on the 18th day 
of September 2006 at 10.36 a.m., 10.49 a.m. and 11.01 a.m. 
respectively, by the High Court at Wellington. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 16th day of October 2006, as 
the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish 
any priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may  
be made at the offices of McCallum Petterson, Level  
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box 
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile: 
(04) 499 7784. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6584

Green’s WHG Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and Barry Phillip 
Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators 
jointly and severally of Green’s WHG Construction Limited 
(in liquidation) on the 18th day of September 2006 at 
11.11 a.m., by the High Court at Whangarei. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 16th day of October 2006, as 
the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish 
any priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Sarah Fitzgerald at McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6619

Reddock Investments Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1263808 
I, Andrew Marchel Oorschot, hereby give notice that, for 
the purpose of winding up a solvent, non-trading company 
and pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, I was appointed as liquidator of Reddock Investments 
Limited with effect from the 12th day of September 2006 at 
4.00 p.m. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Reddock 
Investments Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 6th day of 
October 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors  
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are 
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
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Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed 
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154), 
during normal business hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of September 2006. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator. 
Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. 
The liquidation is taking place as the company has ceased 
trading. 
al6551

Benholm Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Michael David Ridley Hanna, hereby give notice that for 
the purposes of winding up a solvent company and pursuant 
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, I was 
appointed as liquidator of Benholm Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of September 
2006 at 9.30 a.m. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Benholm Limited 
(in liquidation), I fix the 31st day of October 2006, as the  
day on or before which the creditors of the company are  
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed to 
H P Hanna & Co Limited during normal business hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of September 2006. 
M. D. R. HANNA, Liquidator.  
Address for Service: Care of H P Hanna & Co Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 2266, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 379 8790. Facsimile: (03) 379 8792. Email: 
mike@hphanna.co.nz 
Note: The company is being liquidated as part of the 
restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders. 
al6711

LTC Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the 
above-named company commenced on the 19th day of 
September 2006 at 10.45 a.m., when the shareholders passed 
a resolution to appoint Grant Robert Graham and Brendon 
James Gibson joint and several liquidators in accordance 
with section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 13th day of October 
2006, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to 
the Liquidators at the Offices of: Ferrier Hodgson 
& Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street 
(P.O. Box 982), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 307 7865. 
Facsimile: (09) 377 7794. 
Attention: Andrew Balgarnie. 
al6585

Churchill & Company Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that we, Bruce Carlaw Richards and James 
Gregory Eden, chartered accountants of New Plymouth, care 
of Staples Rodway, Level Three, 109-113 Powderham 
Street, New Plymouth, have been appointed liquidators of 
Churchill & Company Limited (in liquidation). 
The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of September 
2006 at 9.50 a.m. 
Dated this 9th day of September 2006. 
BRUCE CARLAW RICHARDS and JAMES GREGORY 
EDEN, Liquidators. 
Creditors and Shareholders of the Company May Direct 
Inquiries During Normal Business Hours to the Liquidators:
Care of Staples Rodway, Level Three, 109-113 Powderham 
Street, New Plymouth. Telephone: (06) 758 0956.   
al6600

Seabreeze Grove Limited, PHMG A Limited and
Sovereign Land NZ Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
books of the above-named companies in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named companies on 
the 19th day of September 2006. 
The liquidations commenced on the 19th day of September 
2006 at 4.50 p.m. 
The liquidator does hereby fix the 17th day of October 2006, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited, 
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Inquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al6595

Clinton Taxation Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy, 
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint 
and several liquidators of Clinton Taxation Services Limited 
(in liquidation) on the 11th day of September 2006 at 
11.23 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any 
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators 
as soon as possible. 
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Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 
Contact: Katherine Kenealy. 
al6539

Kiwi Design Call Centre Services Limited 
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Take notice that Kiwi Design Call Centre Services 
Limited (in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at 
Christchurch, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the 4th day of September 2006 
to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of September 
2006 at 10.36 a.m. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Fourth 
Floor, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch. 
al6724

Coast to Coast Interiors (2001) Limited 
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Take notice that Coast to Coast Interiors (2001) Limited 
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at Dunedin, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, 
on the 21st day of September 2006 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of September 
2006 at 10.08 a.m. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058), 
Dunedin. 
al6721

BTP Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Take notice that BTP Limited (in liquidation) resolved, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
on the 14th day of September 2006 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of September 
2006 at 8.30 a.m. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058), 
Dunedin. 
al6722

The Queenstown Tahiti Pearl Company Limited 
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Take notice that The Queenstown Tahiti Pearl Company 
Limited (in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court 
at Invercargill, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the 

Companies Act 1993, on the 7th day of September 2006 to 
be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September 
2006 at 10.12 a.m. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058), 
Dunedin. 
al6723

Deerbrooke Cartage Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company on the 13th day of September 
2006, appointed Grant S. Anderson, chartered accountant of 
Falloon Jenkins Anderson Limited, Rangiora, as liquidator 
of the company. 
The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of September 
2006.
G. S. ANDERSON, Liquidator.
Address for Service: Falloon Jenkins Anderson Limited,  
35 Blackett Street (P.O. Box 78), Rangiora. Telephone: 
(03) 313 8061.
Note: The company is solvent and has no liabilities other 
than to shareholders. Any queries by shareholders may be 
directed to the liquidator. 
al6681

Kepa Design Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 14th day of September 2006 at 
4.00 p.m., appointed Iain McLennan, insolvency practitioner 
of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 24th day of November 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
IAIN MCLENNAN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 14 September 2006. 
Address of Liquidator: McLennan Associates, Insolvency 
Advisers, Level Two, 26 Wyndham Street, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 5121, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 9512. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
al6649

DSN Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Bryan George Pocock, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company on the 6th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of September 
2006.
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Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 31st 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution.  
Dated this 6th day of September 2006. 
BRYAN GEORGE POCOCK, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Level Seven, 44 Victoria Street 
(P.O. Box 10-788), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 3560. 
Facsimile: (04) 472 3564. 
al6535

Terra Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Bryan George Pocock, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company on the 6th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of September 
2006.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 31st 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are 
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution.  
Dated this 6th day of September 2006. 
BRYAN GEORGE POCOCK, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Level Seven, 44 Victoria Street 
(P.O. Box 10-788), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 3560. 
Facsimile: (04) 472 3564. 
al6536

Media Group NZ Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 18th day of September 2006 
at 10.25 a.m., appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency 
practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of September 
2006.
The liquidator hereby fixes the 25th day of October 2006, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are required to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, 
P.O. Box 51-486, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 520 7101. Facsimile: (09) 529 1360. Email: 
merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz  
al6661

Ancole Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, William Caleb Amner, chartered 
accountant of Coffey Davidson, was appointed liquidator of 
Ancole Investments Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of September 
2006 at 2.15 p.m. 
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes  
Friday, the 13th day of October 2006, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder 
of the company during normal business hours to William 
Amner at 303 Karamu Road North, Hastings, or telephone 
(06) 876 8126. 
Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
WILLIAM CALEB AMNER, Liquidator. 
Note: The liquidation is voluntary and the directors have 
signed a certificate that the company is solvent. 
al6574

No Commission Property Sales Rotorua Limited 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
On the 22nd day of September 2006, it was resolved by 
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies 
Act 1993, that No Commission Property Sales Rotorua 
Limited be liquidated and that John Richard Palairet, 
chartered accountant of Palairet Pearson, Napier, be 
appointed liquidator for the purpose.  
The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of September 
2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
JOHN PALAIRET, Liquidator. 
Liquidator’s Address: Palairet Pearson, 86 Station Street 
(P.O. Box 944), Napier. Telephone: (06) 835 3364. Facsimile: 
(06) 835 3388.
Officer for Inquiries: Sue Boys. 
al6645

Exodus One Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Antony Porter, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of Exodus One Limited 
on the 18th day of September 2006 at 11.45 a.m. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidator does not intend to call a meeting of creditors. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 9th day of 
October 2006, as the day on or before which creditors are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority which they 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
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Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Antony Porter at 
56 Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland. Telephone/Facsimile: 
(09) 523 3326.
Dated this 18th day of September 2006. 
ANTONY PORTER, Liquidator. 
Note: This is a solvent voluntary liquidation. 
al6591

Lynx Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the undersigned was appointed 
liquidator of the above-named company by a special 
resolution of the shareholders. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 248 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of September 
2006 at 10.50 a.m. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 31st day of October 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
GRAHAM JOHN BUDD. 
Address of Liquidator: 90 Trig Road, Whitford, 
Auckland. Telephone/Facsimile: (09) 530 8891. Email: 
gjbudd@attglobal.net  
al6633

Windwhistle Motors Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (b) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 14th day of September 2006, it was resolved, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, that 
Windwhistle Motors Limited be liquidated and that Trevor 
James Croy, chartered accountant of Ashburton, be 
appointed liquidator for this purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of September 
2006.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 14th day of September 2006. 
TREVOR J. CROY. 
Address for Service: P.O. Box 582, Ashburton. Telephone: 
(03) 308 8353. Facsimile: (03) 308 1535.  
al6601

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following company from the Register 
under section 318 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993.   
I am satisfied that this company has ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for this company to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
NEW ZEALAND WHO’S WHO PUBLICATIONS 

LIMITED.
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of the above-named company 
is delivered to the Registrar by the 26th day of October 2006 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the company 
from the Register. 
Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objection: The Registrar of 
Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag  
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6659

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register, under section 318 (1) (f) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the grounds that the companies have failed to pay 
the fee prescribed by regulations for the application for 
registration of the company under section 12 of the Act. 
CLOTHING LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND WHO’S WHO AOTEAROA LIMITED. 
PUKEKO IMMIGRATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

If the prescribed fee is not paid to the Registrar of 
Companies within 20 working days after the date of this 
notice, then the company will be removed from the  
New Zealand Register. 
There are no grounds for objection under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
ds6660

Appraisal Holdings Limited, Carr Electrical 
Services Limited, Dive Holdings Limited, Shoal 
Developments Limited, Simmons Engineering 
Limited, T&W Indigenous Solutions Limited and
Tiaki Rito Limited (all in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Offices: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown 

Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.  
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named companies from the Register on the grounds 
that the joint and several liquidators have completed their 
duties.  
The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.  
Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 27th day of October 2006.  
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
ds6524
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SDC Limited, Fly Invest Limited, Sparkling Blue 
Limited, Riverboat Barbers Limited and
BI International Investments Limited 
(all in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of Merlo 
Burgess & Co. Limited, Auckland, liquidator of the 
above-named companies, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar of Companies my final reports on 
the liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies 
from the New Zealand Register of Companies. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than the 18th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 18th day of September 2006. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
ds6599

Dickson Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, liquidators of 
Dickson Group Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 31st day of October 2006. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6598

Marchmont Publishing Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Marchmont Publishing Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 31st day of October 2006. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6558

Baton Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of Baton Construction Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 15th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6579

MDVJ Limited* (in liquidation) (“the company”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Office: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, 

Auckland. 
I, R. M. Seal, liquidator of the above-named company, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than Friday, the 27th day of October 
2006.
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
R. M. SEAL, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: BKR Walker Wayland Limited, 
Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland 1140. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.  
*Previously traded as Airtech Limited until the 31st day of 
January 2006. 
ds6607

Manilla Motors Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Offices: Horwath Corporate 

(Auckland) Limited, Level Fourteen, Forsyth Barr 
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 3678), 
Auckland 1015. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies will 
be removing the above-named company from the Register 
on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties.  
The liquidator has delivered his final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies 
Act 1993 to the Registrar of Companies.  
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 19th day of October 2006. 
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Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
ANTHONY JOHN MCCULLAGH, Joint and Several 
Liquidator. 
ds6566

Smart Promo Wear Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Offices: Horwath Corporate 

(Auckland) Limited, Level Fourteen, Forsyth Barr 
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 3678), 
Auckland 1015. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies will 
be removing the above-named company from the Register 
on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties.  
The liquidator has delivered his final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies 
Act 1993 to the Registrar of Companies.  
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 18th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE, Joint and Several 
Liquidator. 
ds6573

Caprar Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Company No.: 614096 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Caprar Holdings Limited (in liquidation): 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Caprar Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level Ten, BNZ Building,  
137 Armagh Street, Christchurch, from the New Zealand 
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been 
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby 
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the 
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 24th day 
of October 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 22nd day of September 2006. 
B. SOUTAR, Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Office of: Brian Soutar, 
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 13-223, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 366 0829. Facsimile: (03) 379 3876. Email: 
admin@soutar.co.nz 
ds6675

Chelsea Enterprises Limited (formerly Southside
Investments Limited) (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Chelsea Enterprises Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
26th day of October 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of September 2006. 
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds6646

Waitaha Property Developments Limited  
(in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the  

matter of Waitaha Property Developments Limited
(in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
26th day of October 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 22nd day of September 2006. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds6685

Springview Enterprises Limited and Jamel 
Holdings Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned liquidators 
of Springview Enterprises Limited and Jamel Holdings 
Limited (both in liquidation), whose registered office is 
situated at Sixth Floor, Ernst & Young House,  
227 Cambridge Terrace, Christchurch, intend to deliver to 
the Registrar of Companies the final reports and statements 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
with the intent that the companies be removed from the  
New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of  
the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of the companies 
has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Christchurch by the 31st day of October 2006 (being a date 



3284 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 112 28 SEPTEMBER 2006 

not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), 
the Registrar may remove the companies from the Register. 
Dated this 25th day of September 2006. 
T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, 227 Cambridge 
Terrace, Christchurch. 
ds6690

Turepo Orchard Limited
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Office: Palairet Pearson, 86 Station 

Street, Napier. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the company has ceased to carry on business. 
Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
within 20 working days of the date of publication of this 
notice.
Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
DAVID PEARSON, for and on behalf of Turepo Orchard 
Limited. 
ds6680

Phil Jolley Logging Limited and Designed Visual 
Impact Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
The liquidation of the above-named companies, whose 
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 
Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington, has now 
been completed.  
The liquidator’s final reports and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the 
companies be removed from the Register. 
Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 20th day  
of October 2006. 
Dated this 21st day of September 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
ds6641

Autoworld Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint 
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered 
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of 
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 20th day of October 2006. 
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6643

P J Lobb & Associates Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose 
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in 
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 20th day of October 2006. 
G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6650

Ian D Taylor Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he 
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of Ian D Taylor Limited, whose 
registered office is situated at Level Seven, Amuri Courts, 
293 Durham Street, Christchurch, from the New Zealand 
Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to 
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act 
1993.
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of 
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Act, by the 20th day of October 2006, the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of September 2006. 
Signed by the applicant: 
M. D. TOOMEY, Bishop Toomey & Pfeifer Limited, 
Chartered Accountants. 
ds6647

Vineyard Care Contractors Marlborough Limited 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 13th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6565

Scrap Converters Oamaru Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
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that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 13th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6561

McLew Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 13th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6582

Total Marketing Concepts Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 20th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6658

Tuahuka Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 20th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6662

Q S Cost Management Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 

that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 13th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6657

Thurston Mechanical Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 12th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
ds6578

Eichardts Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Dissolution of Company 
Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Office: Care of Ward Wilson Limited,  

10 Athol Street, Queenstown. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request be 
made to the Registrar of Companies at Christchurch to 
remove the company from the Register. 
The grounds for the removal are that the company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, not less than 
20 working days from the date of this notice, the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 11th day of August 2006. 
CRAIG BENINGTON.
ds6682

Access Cellular Accessories Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Kevin Joseph Covacich, liquidator of the above-named 
company, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 17th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
KEVIN JOSEPH COVACICH, Liquidator.
ds6604



3286 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 112 28 SEPTEMBER 2006 

Brownback Australia Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, 
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered 
office is situated at care of Buddle Findlay, Level Eighteen, 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of  
the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar 
our final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257  
of the Act, it is intended to remove the company from the 
New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 20th day of October 2006. 
JOHN JOSEPH CREGTEN. 
ds6684

Kurc Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 341 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Garet O. Finlayson, a director of 
the above-named company, proposes to apply to the Registrar 
of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 341 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register 
of Companies. 
The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on 
business in New Zealand. 
Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant 
to section 321 of Companies Act 1993, is sent or delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies within 3 months of this notice, the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
G. O. FINLAYSON, Director. 
ds6648

UCB Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of UCB Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidators have been completed and the liquidators 

have sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
3rd day of November 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of September 2006. 
JOHN R. BUCHANAN and CALLUM J. MACDONALD, 
Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators and Address for Service of 
Company: Buchanan Macdonald Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, 101 Wairau Road, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 101-993, North Shore Mail 
Centre, Auckland. 
ds6612

A’s Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been filed with the Registrar of Companies and that it is now 
intended to remove the company from the Register under 
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal of the company, under section 
321, must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working 
days of the date of this notice. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2006. 
DEBORAH NOBILO, Liquidator. 
ds6546

Flaxen Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be 
delivered to the Registrar no later than the 19th day of 
October 2006.  
Dated this 18th day of September 2006. 
R. P. CLARKE, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Albany Chartered Accountants,  
15 Mercari Way, Albany, Auckland. 
ds6548

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

Nutrinova (Australasia) Pty Limited (“the company”) 
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in 
New Zealand 
Notice is hereby given that the company intends to cease to 
carry on business in New Zealand and be removed from  
the Overseas Register three months from the date of the 
publication of this notice in accordance with section 341 (1) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
PETER NIGEL SMITH, Director. 
cb6590

New Zealand Picture Library Limited 
Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business 
in New Zealand 

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 20th day of September 2006, it was resolved by 
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 
341 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that New Zealand 
Picture Library Limited cease to carry on business in  
New Zealand. 
After the 21st day of December 2006, application will be 
made to remove the company from the Register. 
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Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 20th day of September 2006. 
MICHAEL GEORGE THOMSON, Authorised Person. 
Address for Service: P.O. Box 9687, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 630 3808. Facsimile: (09) 630 3970.  
cb6651

UnitedKFPW Procurement Services Ltd 
(“the company”)
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in 
New Zealand 
Notice is hereby given that the company intends to cease to 
carry on business in New Zealand and be removed from  
the Overseas Register three months from the date of the 

publication of this notice in accordance with section 341 (1) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
PAVAN CHEEMA, General Manager, Finance and 
Administration. 
cb6572

Ball Solutions Group Pty Limited 
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in 
New Zealand 
Pursuant to Section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993 
Ball Solutions Group Pty Limited hereby gives notice that it 
intends to cease to carry on business in New Zealand. 
Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
RICHARD PETER HEDGES, Director, Ball Solutions Group 
Pty Limited. 
cb6549

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-476-428 
Take notice that on Monday, the 28th day of August 2006, 
an application for putting Steelworks International Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Timaru. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Timaru on Wednesday, the 29th day of November 2006  
at 11.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Christchurch Helicopters Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Cavell Leitch 
Pringle & Boyle, Solicitors, Level Fifteen, Clarendon 
Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford Terrace 
(P.O. Box 799), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 9940. 
Facsimile: (03) 379 2408. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
OWEN GODFREY PAULSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6605

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-470-722 
Take notice that on the 15th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Leisure Wood Designs Limited
(trading as Heritage Cedar Blinds & Shutters) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, the 9th day of October 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Rosenfeld Kidson & Co Limited, whose 
address for service is at the office of Debtor Management 
Limited, Unit Eleven, 9 Freeman Way, Manukau City, 

Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 98-724, South Auckland 
Mail Centre. Facsimile: (09) 263 9108. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DEBRA M. LAW, Solicitor for Rosenfeld Kidson & Co 
Limited, Plaintiff. 
aw6691

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-4292 
Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting The Spa at the Scene Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 2nd day of November 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Dimension Shopfitters (2004) Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Craig Griffin  
& Lord, Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 9049, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6663

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-5016 
Take notice that on the 21st day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Shire Homes Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 9th day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Crane Distribution (NZ) Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Connell & Connell, 
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Solicitors, Level Fifteen, ASB Bank Centre, 135 Albert 
Street, Auckland City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. E. M. CONNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6618

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Accessory Street Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is UTi New Zealand Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of AEL Law, 31-33 Great South 
Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6692

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 11th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Stone Black Construction Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 16th day of November 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Clark Equipment New Zealand Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of AEL Law, 
31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6693

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-5410 
Take notice that on the 6th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Freemont Design & Construction
Limited (in receivership) into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 23rd day of November 2006 at 10.45 am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Natures View Joinery Limited (trading as
Nebulite Waikato), whose address for service is at the 
offices of McCaw Lewis Chapman, Solicitors, Level One, 
One on London, 1 London Street (P.O. Box 9348 or 
D.X. G.P. 20-020), Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL TALBOT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6667

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-4408 
Take notice that on the 27th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Integrated Plastic Solutions Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m.  
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day.  
The plaintiff is Proform Plastics Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Norris Ward McKinnon, 
Seventh Floor, WEL Energy House, corner of Victoria and 
London Streets (Private Bag 3098), Hamilton.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
TRAVIS BROWNE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6688

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting IPF VA Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 9th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Credit Link Factors Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Credit Link Factors Limited, 
19 Meachen Street, Seaview, Lower Hutt. Postal Address: 
P.O. Box 39-123, Wellington Mail Centre. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
IAN OLIVER CADDIS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6689

Advertisement of Application to Put Company into 
Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on the 1st day of August 2006, an 
application to put Corporate Host Event Management
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiffs are Epsom Custodians Limited, Greenlane 
Custodians Limited and J & R Education Limited, whose 
addresses for service is at the offices of Hesketh Henry, 
Lawyers, Level Eleven, 41 Shortland Street (Private Bag  
92-093), Auckland 1.  
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitors 
Hesketh Henry (Counsel Acting: Hannah Sorensen).
BRETT MORLEY, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6706

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 1st day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Xtreme Machines Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 9th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is UDC Finance Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, 
Solicitors, Level Twenty, Lumley Centre, 88 Shortland 
Street (P.O. Box 3798 or D.X. C.P. 24-061), Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
Z. G. KENNEDY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6745

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-470-704 
Take notice that on the 8th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting IPF VA Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 9th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiffs are AB Rental Limited and AB Equipment 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Kensington Swan, Solicitors, 18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, 
Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 
G. P. BLANCHARD, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6725

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 4th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Hela Pharma Australasia Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 30th day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Hela Pharma AB, whose address for service 
is care of LeeSalmonLong, solicitors for the plaintiff, 
situated on Level Thirty-one, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland 
Street, Auckland. 

Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that 
address or may be posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 2026, 
Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DAVEY SALMON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6614

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-488-526 
Take notice that on the 22nd day of August 2006,  
an application for putting Sommnet.Com Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on Monday, the 16th day of October 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith, 
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors, 
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6620

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-4314 
Take notice that on the 25th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Pacific Communications Company Limited 
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support 
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150), 
Takapuna, Auckland (Inquiries to: Justine Berryman on 
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6587

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-4436 
Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting Starrion Holdings Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
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appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support 
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150), 
Takapuna, Auckland (Inquiries to: Justine Berryman on 
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6588

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-1848 
Take notice that on the 5th day of April 2006, an application 
for putting The Practice Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 12th day of October 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6632

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4568 
Take notice that on the 2nd day of August 2006, an 
application for putting GDC Communications Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 12th day of October 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6709

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-470-785 
Take notice that on the 1st day of September 2006, an 
application for putting into liquidation Artificial Intelligence 

Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Tauranga.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, the 9th day of October 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of  
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Eleanor  
M. Duncan-Sittlington, on telephone (07) 959 0471.
E. M. DUNCAN-SITTLINGTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6698

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-463-511 
Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application 
for putting into liquidation Central Flooring (Taupo)
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, the 9th day of October 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of  
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Eleanor  
M. Duncan-Sittlington, on telephone (07) 959 0471.
E. M. DUNCAN-SITTLINGTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6696

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-463-612 
Take notice that on the 6th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting into liquidation Power-Up Electrical 
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, the 9th day of October 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of  
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Eleanor  
M. Duncan-Sittlington, on telephone (07) 959 0471.
E. M. DUNCAN-SITTLINGTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6697
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-485-1908 
Take notice that on the 23rd day of August 2006, an 
application for putting into liquidation Hammett Logging 
Limited (in receivership) by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, the 9th day of October 2006  
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of  
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Eleanor  
M. Duncan-Sittlington, on telephone (07) 959 0471. 
E. M. DUNCAN-SITTLINGTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6699

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-1776 
Take notice that on the 8th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Tree & Garden Services Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 9th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1095. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRYN MARIE WATT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6622

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-1823 
Take notice that on the 15th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Dan Turner Construction Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 9th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1095. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRYN MARIE WATT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6471

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-442-404 
Take notice that on the 1st day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Paul Harris Jewellers and Company
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Nelson. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on Thursday, the 23rd day of November 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo 
Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. Telephone: 
(03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6576

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-442-405 
Take notice that on the 1st day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Herd & Harris Jewellers Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Nelson. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on Thursday, the 23rd day of November 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo 
Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. Telephone: 
(03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6577
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OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

400Degrees Limited. Applicants: M. J. Macphail and S. R. Albans, Christchurch. 
A.J. Sahay Limited. Applicant: Jai Kumar Sahay, care of In Tandem Limited, P.O. Box 24-123, Royal Oak, Auckland. 
Acmena Trustees Limited. Applicant: Ashley Hall, 8 Drumston Place, Toplands, Flat Bush, Auckland. 
Archilles Properties Limited. Applicant: P. Gemmell, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Asia Hair Limited. Applicant: Young Hi Yu, P.O. Box 43, Rangiora, North Canterbury. 
Be Property Investments Limited. Applicant: E. Bulend, care of Corban Revell Lawyers, 20 Alderman Drive, Henderson, 

Auckland. 
Bee Communications Limited. Applicant: Care of S. Jain, Lowthers Auckland Limited, Level Twelve, 191 Queen Street, 

Auckland. 
Belle Children Wear Company Limited. Applicant: Sue Harding, Returns and Debt Collections Officer, Inland Revenue 

Department, P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Cannon Corporation Limited. Applicant: R. Watt, Unit C, 23 Airdrie Road, Ranui. 
Caroyal Investments Limited. Applicant: R. Taylor-Hurst, 3/30 Tuckers Road, Redwood, Christchurch. 
Casual Glamour NZ Limited. Applicant: Yanina Hendriks, 17 Mauritius Key, Papamoa. 
Dean Property Investments Limited. Applicant: Chee Keen Lee, 5 Edzell Close, Dannemora, Auckland. 
E & J Packaging Limited. Applicant: John Cox, Blomkamp Cox Solicitors, P.O. Box 331-600, Auckland. 
Elliott Properties Holdings Limited. Applicant: T. Elliott, 1/30 Walter Street, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Finlayson Investments Limited. Applicant: P. Finlayson, care of Murray Sharma & Associates Limited, P.O. Box 15-544, 

New Lynn, Auckland. 
FLP Developments (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Jeffrey John Elia, 217 Richmond Road, Grey Lynn, Auckland. 
Gajen’s Properties Development Limited. Applicant: Gajendra Naidu, 16 Sunnyside Crescent, Papatoetoe, Auckland. 
Gatekeepers Limited. Applicant: S. Wallis, 21A Percival Avenue, Tauranga. 
Genesis Rentals Limited. Applicant: Barret Victoria Jane, 44 Victoria Avenue, Remuera, Auckland. 
Global Business Consulting Limited. Applicant: David Bott, P.O. Box 23-039, Cable Car Lane, Wellington. 
Granite Stonetech (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Rupika Nandan, 54 Mears Road, Hamilton. 
Halfkast Limited. Applicant: Sharman Uma, 16 Carbine Place, Ascot Park, Porirua. 
Heartwood Building Company Limited. Applicant: Stephen T. Veale Limited, Avondale Taxation, P.O. Box 19-058, 

Avondale, Auckland. 
Hughes K & R Limited. Applicant: Alistair Craig, 8 Telford Avenue, Balmoral, Auckland. 
Ian Hawij Distribution Limited. Applicant: I. Hawij, 35 Pokohiwi Road, Normandale, Lower Hutt. 
Industrial Cooling Engineers Limited. Applicant: Diane Bane, DC Accounting Limited, 8 Brianell Valley Road, Pyes Pa, 

Tauranga.
Irene Fashion Services Limited. Applicant: Peter Judge, 285 East Coast Road, Mairangi Bay, Auckland. 
Italy Limited. Applicant: 5/75 Dumont Place, Woodlands Hills 91364, California, United States of America. 
JVR Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Rajiv Kumar, 260B Hukanui Road, Hamilton. 
Kaingaroa Pa Lands Limited. Applicant: Riria Herewaka Handscomb, 56 Tannadyce Street, Strathmore, Wellington. 
Kim’s Electrical & Construction Limited. Applicant: Woo Seok Kim, 21 Beaubank Road, Kelston, Auckland. 
Krysler Properties Limited. Applicant: Timothy Ross Barwell, Unit D, 134 Newton Street, Mt Maunganui. 
Lander Developments Limited. Applicants: Martin D. Grenfell and Clare M. Grenfell, 12 Barton Road, Heretaunga, 

Wellington. 
Lucent Limited. Applicant: Greg Dunning Associates, P.O. Box 31-264, Milford, North Shore City. 
Marine Loss Adjusters Limited. Applicant: M. O’Loughlin, 14 Morton Road, R.D. 2, Katikati. 
New Zealand Royal Jelly Limited. Applicant: Nair & Associates Chartered Accountants Limited, 280 Great South Road, 

Greenlane, Auckland. 
No. 12 Lomond Limited. Applicant: T. Emms, P.O. Box 33-612, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Osiana Trading Limited. Applicant: S. To, 19 Ashleigh Crescent, Miramar, Wellington. 
Pak Harvest Limited. Applicant: Mohammed Arshad, 13 Dudley Place, Rumanga, Whangarei. 
Phoenix Cazco Limited. Applicant: Wayne Francis Robson, 3 Coddington Crescent, Masterton. 
Pounamu Kai Limited. Applicant: Jacqueline Povey, 23 Weld St, Hokitika. 
Power Pubs (Olympic) Limited. Applicant: Kamal Jeet, care of Rohan Jays, Accountant, P.O. Box 44-011, Lower Hutt. 
Raenug Investments Limited. Applicant: Reuban David Bogue, care of ITA, P.O. Box 7800, Baulkham Hills, New South 

Wales 2153, Australia. 
Reynolds Realty Limited. Applicant: The Registrar, Ministry of Economic Development, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland 

Mail Centre. 
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Samlara Holdings Limited. Applicant: S. Kingsbeer, care of Chrisp Davidson, P.O. Box 1243, Gisborne. 
Spaceflight Trading & Investing (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Xiaohong Fan, 36 Point England Road, Glen Innes 1006, 

Auckland. 
Sunny Yoon Limited. Applicant: Yun Won, The Accounting House Limited, P.O. Box 5040, Wellesley Street, Auckland 

City.
Tarui Farm Limited. Applicant: Denis Hardy, P.O. Box 219, Hastings. 
Team Wairau Limited. Applicant: Care of N. Sharma, Murray Sharma & Associates Limited, P.O. Box 15-544, New Lynn, 

Auckland. 
Than Stedman Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Vanessa Steadman, care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, P.O. Box 13-244, 

Christchurch. 
The Hatching Limited. Applicant: Rayna Duncan, P.O. Box 21-031, Henderson, Waitakere. 
The Juice Shack Limited. Applicant: Rico Levi Gear, 184 Weston Road, St Albans, Christchurch. 
Torrance Consulting Limited. Applicant: G. Torrance, care of Goldsmith Fox PKF, P.O. Box 13-141, Christchurch. 
Tropical Choice Limited. Applicant: Lalesh Kumar, 1/48 Mason Ave, Otahuhu, Auckland. 
Vital Investments Limited. Applicant: G. Abbott, P.O. Box 4195, Kamo, Whangarei. 
Wellington Window Seals Limited. Applicant: Kexin Chen, care of Sladden Cochrane & Co, P.O. Box 10-909, Wellington. 
Zingario Holdings Limited. Applicant: Russell Parry, Canterbury Taxation Service Limited, 410 Colombo Street, Sydenham, 

Christchurch. 
Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 26th day of October 2006 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 28th day of September 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot6670

GE Capital Fleet Services New Zealand Limited 
and GE Fleet New Zealand 
Notice in Respect of an Amalgamation Proposal 
Pursuant to Section 221 (4) (b) of the Companies Act 1993 
It is proposed that GE Capital Fleet Services New Zealand
Limited amalgamate with GE Fleet New Zealand in 
accordance with Part XIII of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the amalgamation proposal”). 
Upon amalgamation, GE Fleet New Zealand will continue 
as the amalgamated company.  
Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for 
inspection by any shareholder or creditor of the above-named 

companies or any person to whom either of the companies 
is under an obligation at the registered office of the 
companies, being: 

106 Customs Street West, Viaduct Basin, Auckland 
during normal business hours. 
A shareholder or creditor of either of the above-named 
companies or any person to whom either of the companies is 
under an obligation is entitled to be supplied free of charge 
with a copy of the amalgamation proposal upon request 
to either of the companies at their registered office stated 
above, marked for the attention of the legal counsel. 
BRUCE BERNACCHI, for the Board of Directors. 
ot6763

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
The applicants described below have applied, under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the partial removal of two 
easements. The applicants claim that the easements are redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to 
partially remove the easements on the 2nd day of November 2006, if no objections have been received before that date. 
Application: 6897512. 
Applicants: John Stuart Somerville and Lorraine Margaret Somerville, care of AJ Gallagher, Barristers & Solicitors, P.O. Box 

328, Napier.
Description of Easements:

(1) Water and pipeline rights over part marked “C & G”, DP 340849 (Lot 2), comprised in Computer Freehold Register 
167943, appurtenant to Lot 2, DP 26727, comprised in Computer Freehold Register HBW2/686 created by transfer 
150313, registered on the 7th day of September 1959.  

(2) Water and pipeline rights over part marked “C & G”, DP 340849 (Lot 2), comprised in Computer Freehold Register 
167943, appurtenant to Lot 12, DP 9168, comprised in Computer Freehold Register HBW2/685 created by transfer 
150772, registered on the 29th day of September 1959. 

Circumstances: Parts of the dominant tenements are physically separated from the servient tenement and the easements no 
longer benefit the dominant land. 

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 25th day of September 2006. 
PHILLIP ANDERSON, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt6625
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Land Transfer Act Notice 
Notice is hereby given that a Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the name of the applicant for the parcel of land 
described in the Schedule, pursuant to section 20 of the Land Transfer Act 1952 and section 3 of the Land Transfer 
Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same by the 23rd day of October 2006. 
Schedule
Application: 7028943.1. 
Applicant: Ivan Maxwell Butel. 
Land: Section 2, Block IX, Town of Kingston, comprised in Deeds Index D41 (Southland Registry). 
Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 21st day of September 2006. 
BRIAN YOUNG, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt6603

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
following trust boards are no longer carrying on their 
operations and, accordingly, are dissolved from the date  
of this declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies: 

Dunedin South Trust 1153875. 
New Zealand Garden Festival Trust 1308705. 
Church of the Harvest 658884. 

Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct6671

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Auckland Historical Bottle and Collectables Club 
Inc. 29 September 2005. 

Clevedon Cruising Club Inc 21 June 2004. 
Daily Post Social Club Inc. 11 January 1989. 
Eastern Bay of Plenty Kart Club Inc. 17 November 

2005.
Friends of the Museum of Te Tairawhiti Inc. 21 June 

2004.
Hokitika Darts Association Inc. 12 May 2005. 
International Yoga Teachers Association (NZ) Inc.

6 September 2005. 
Manawatu Deaf Society Inc 21 June 2004. 
Marlborough Grape Vine Improvement Group Inc.

17 June 2004. 
New Brighton Residents Association Inc. 12 May 2005. 
New Plymouth Orchestra Inc 6 September 2005. 
New Zealand Drillers Federation Inc. 26 September 

2000.
New Zealand Hawaiian Steel Guitar Association Inc.

21 November 2005. 
New Zealand Ice Hockey Federation Inc. 3 August 

2006.
Opotiki Veterinary Service Inc. 5 August 2002. 
Oratia District Ratepayers & Residents Association 

Inc. 16 March 2006. 

Otago Multiple Birth Club Inc. 17 June 2004. 
Royal New Zealand Plunket Society Ashley / Waimak 

Branch Inc. 18 November 2005. 
Sanford Workers Association Timaru Inc.

30 September 2005. 
Strath Taieri Lions Club Inc. 12 May 2005. 
Taupo Association Football Club (Inc.) 17 June 2004. 
Te Roopu o Tokomauri Sports and Culture Society 

Inc. 21 June 2004. 
The Asian Network Inc. 11 November 2005. 
The Wine & Food Society of Tauranga Inc. 12 May 

2005.
Turner’s Syndrome Support Group (NZ) Inc. 12 May 

2005.
Victory Community Health Centre Inc. 24 June 2004. 
Wellington Builders Joiners and Contractors 

Employers Organisation Inc. 21 June 2004. 
With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6673

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
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hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Brightwater Home Inc 216158.
Disabilities Resource Centre Southland Inc. 526996. 
Friends of Kilmarnock Enterprises Inc. 454137. 
Ikebana International Auckland Chapter 68 Inc.

668621.

Kaitaia Citizens Advice Bureau Inc. 704440. 
M. C. Samoan Catholic Health Group Inc. 1054004. 
Medialab South Pacific Inc. 1170889. 
North Canterbury Rams Sports Club Inc. 1500327. 

Dated this 28th day of September 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6672

General Notices 

Notice of Entry into Possession of
Mortgaged Property 

Section 104DD of the Property Law Act 1952 

Take notice that on the 27th day of September 2006, 
Bridgecorp Limited (formerly Bridgecorp Residential 
Limited and Bridgecorp Finance Limited), by virtue  
of memorandum of mortgage 6389348.4 (Wellington 
Registry), of the property situated at 145 Homebush Road, 
Khandallah, Wellington, being all the land comprised in 
certificate of title 133865 (Wellington Registry), entered 
into possession of the mortgaged property. 

The registered office of Bridgecorp Limited is at Level 
Eleven, HSBC House, 1 Queen Street, Auckland. 

Any correspondence pertaining to this matter should be 
directed to the agents for Bridgecorp Limited, Horwath 
Corporate (Auckland) Limited, Level Fourteen, Forsyth Barr 
Frater Williams Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 
3678), Auckland 1015 (Attention: Steve Lawrence). 

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of September 2006. 

Signed for and on behalf of Bridgecorp Limited:
G. FONG, Legal Manager. 
gn6695 

Boston Imports Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers of Income of Land 
Pursuant to Section 104DD (1) (b) of the Property Law 
Act 1952 
On the 14th day of September 2006, Brendon James Gibson 
and Grant Robert Graham were appointed receivers of 
income of land to property at 4 Comber Street, Matamata, 
owned by Boston Imports Limited. 
The appointer is Easy Factors International Limited. 
G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers of 
Income of Land. 
The Office of the Receivers of Income of Land is at: Ferrier 
Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 
Inquiries to: Duncan Ross. 
gn6550 

Departmental Notices 

Agriculture and Forestry

Veterinarians Act 2005 

Appointments to the Veterinary Council of 
New Zealand 
Pursuant to the Veterinarians Act 2005, I hereby appoint 

Penelope (Penny) Jane Mudford, of Wellington, being 
a non-veterinarian 

as a member of the Veterinary Council of New Zealand 
pursuant to section 77 (b) and clause 1 (2) of Schedule 1 of 
the Act; and appoint 

Dr James (Jim) Daulby Edwards, of Otaki, being a 
veterinarian 

as a member of the Veterinary Council of New Zealand 
pursuant to section 77 (c) and clause 1 (2) of Schedule 1 of 
the Act. 
These appointments are for a term of three years from 
4 September 2006. 

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Agriculture. 
go6593 

Building and Housing

Chartered Professional Engineers of 
New Zealand Act 2002 

Appointments to the Chartered Professional 
Engineers Council 
Pursuant to section 49 of the Chartered Professional 
Engineers of New Zealand Act 2002, His Excellency the 
Governor-General has been pleased to appoint 

Steven Caverhill Gentry, of Wellington 
Helen Walch, of Otaki 
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as members of the Chartered Professional Engineers Council 
for a term of two years commencing on 25 August 2006; 
and

Sharyn Jennifer Westlake, of Wellington 
as a member of the Chartered Professional Engineers 
Council for a term of three years commencing on 25 August 
2006.
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2006. 
CLAYTON COSGROVE, Minister for Building Issues. 
go6635 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Reappointment/appointments to Housing 
New Zealand Corporation Board 
Pursuant to section 28 (a) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
we hereby reappoint 

Penelope Sasao Ginnen, of Auckland 
as a member of the Housing New Zealand Corporation 
Board for a term of two years commencing on 13 September 
2006; and appoint 

Sandra Rose Te Hakamatua Lee, of Auckland 
Garry Maxwell Wilson, of Wellington 
Colin John Bennet Dale, of Auckland 

as members of the Housing New Zealand Corporation Board 
for terms of three years commencing on 13 September 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2006. 
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Housing. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. 
go6636 

Retirement Villages Act 2003 

Notice of Approval of Retirement Villages Code of 
Practice 2006 
Pursuant to sections 89 (1) and 89 (6) of the Retirement 
Villages Act 2003, the Minister for Building Issues gives 
notice that the Retirement Villages Code of Practice 2006 is 
hereby approved and shall come into force on 25 September 
2007.
The Retirement Villages Code of Practice 2006 is available 
for viewing and downloading free of charge on the 
Department of Building and Housing web site: 
 http://www.dbh.govt.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
CLAYTON COSGROVE, Minister for Building Issues. 
go6739 

Conservation

Marine Mammals Protection Act 1978 

Application to Hold Marine Mammals 
Pursuant to section 5 of the Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978, the Director-General of Conservation notifies 

that an application was received from David Jacobs on 
20 September 2006 to: 

 Hold an adult New Zealand fur seal (Arctocephalus 
forsteri) for the purpose of tanning the skin. The resulting 
product will ultimately be used for a cultural display. 

Further details of the application can be obtained from Helen 
McConnell, Senior Technical Support Officer – Marine 
Mammals, Marine Conservation Unit, Department of 
Conservation, P.O. Box 10-420, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 471 3062. 
Any person wishing to make a submission on this 
application can do so by writing to the Manager, Marine 
Conservation Unit, within 28 days after publication of this 
notice.
Unless a person making a submission states to the contrary 
in the submission, that person will be deemed to give his/her 
consent to the release under the Official Information Act 
1982 of all of the information in the submission. 
go6597 

Education

Education Act 1989 

Sunset Junior High School (1969) Closure Notice 
Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby 
declare that Sunset Junior High School (1969), on Sunset 
Road, Rotorua, will close on 27 January 2007 and will cease 
to be established on that day. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go6640 

Tukemokihi School (2708) Closure Notice 
Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby 
declare that Tukemokihi School (2708), at Mangapoike 
Road, Wairoa, will close on 31 December 2006 and will 
cease to be established on that day. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go6639 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Mangakino Area School (329)
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the board of trustees of Mangakino Area School
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 28 August 2003, 
No. 118, page 3197) is hereby revoked under section 78M (7) 
of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go6638 
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Notice of Direction for Appointment of a Limited 
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of 
Coastal Taranaki School (551)
Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct 
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the Coastal Taranaki School Board of Trustees 
because of risks to the operation of the school. 
The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
to be vested in a limited statutory manager:  

 All functions, powers and duties of the board (whether 
statutory or otherwise) to manage financial operations 
including all functions, powers and duties of the board 
to enter into, manage, amend or terminate contracts for 
service.

A limited statutory manager must also advise the board on 
the following: 

 Consolidating all new and improved systems into board 
management practice. 

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.  
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go6637 

Private Schools Conditional Integration 
Act 1975 

Supplementary Integration Agreement 
Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional 
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary 
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister 
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting 
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry 
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the 
proprietor of the following school: 
 Iona College, Havelock North. 
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed 
on 14 September 2006. 
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is 
available for inspection without charge by any member of 
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education, 
Bower Building, 19 Bower Street, Napier. 
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2006. 
JIM GREENING, Acting Senior Manager, National 
Operations.
go6560 

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996 

Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2006 (No. F378)
Pursuant to section 13 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2006. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2006. 
3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2006. 
4. Interpretation—In this notice, unless the context otherwise requires: 

(a)  the fishstock codes referred to in the Schedule have the same meaning as in Schedule 3 of the Fisheries (Reporting) 
Regulations 2001; 

(b) the quota management areas referred to by reference number in the Schedule to this notice are the fishery management 
areas having the same reference number in either: 

 (i) Part I or II of the First Schedule to the Fisheries Act 1996; or  
 (ii) in the case of knobbed whelk stocks for quota management areas 7A and 7B, Schedule 2 of the Fisheries (Declaration 

of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management System) Notice (No. 2) 2005; and 
(c)  where two or more quota management areas are shown as combined in respect of any species of fish, the combined 

areas together comprise one quota management area for that species. 
5. Total Allowable Catch—The total allowable catch for each quota management stock is that amount stated in the final 
column of the Schedule to this notice. 
Schedule

Species Quota Management Area Quota Management 
System Fishstock Code 

Total Allowable Catch 
(greenweight tonnes) 

4 CDL4 66 Cardinal fish 
5 CDL5 22 
1 PZL1 1.5 
2 PZL2 1.5 
3 PZL3 1.5 
4 PZL4 1.5 
5, 6 PZL5 1.5 
7 PZL7 30 
8 PZL8 1.5 

Deepwater clam 

9 PZL9 1.5 
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2 FRO2 112 
3 FRO3 176 

Frostfish 

4 FRO4 28 
1 GSH1 22 
2 GSH2 66 
8 GSH8 22 

Ghost shark 

9 GSH9 22 
1 KWH1 3 
2 KWH2 3 
3 KWH3 5 
4 KWH4 8 
5 KWH5 3 
6 KWH6 4 
7A KWH7A 53 
7B KWH7B 3 
8 KWH8 3 

Knobbed whelk 

9 KWH9 3 
Orange roughy 3B,4,5A & 6 ORH3B 12075 

6 RIB6 231 Ribaldo 
7 RIB7 330 

Rig 7 SPO7 270 
4 RBY4 6 
7 RBY7 33 

Rubyfish 

8 RBY8 55 
Sea perch, Jock Stewart 1 SPE1 35 

3 WWA3 585 
4 WWA4 332 

White warehou 

7 WWA7 129 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Fisheries. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2006, sets the total allowable catch for each quota management stock 
listed on and from 1 October 2006. 
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Fisheries (ORH1 Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2006 (No. F379)
Pursuant to section 13 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (ORH1 Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2006. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2006. 
3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2006. 
4. Interpretation—In this notice, unless the context otherwise requires: 

(a)  the fishstock code referred to in the Schedule has the same meaning as in Schedule 3 of the Fisheries (Reporting) 
Regulations 2001; 

(b) the quota management areas referred to by reference number in the Schedule to this notice are the fishery management 
areas having the same reference number in Part I of the First Schedule to the Fisheries Act 1996. Where two or more 
quota management areas are shown as combined in respect of any species of fish, the combined areas together 
comprise one quota management area for that species. 

5. Total Allowable Catch—The total allowable catch for each quota management stock is that amount stated in the final 
column of the Schedule to this notice. 
Schedule

Species Quota Management Area Quota Management 
System Fishstock Code 

Total Allowable Catch 
(greenweight tonnes) 

Orange roughy 1, 8 and 9 ORH1 840 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Fisheries. 
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Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2006, sets the total allowable catch for ORH1 on and from 1 October 
2006.
go6761 

Fisheries (Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2006 (No. F380)
Pursuant to section 20 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2006. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2006.  
3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2006. 
4. Interpretation—In this notice, unless the context otherwise requires, references to “species”, “quota management area”, and 
“quota management system fishstock code” have the same meanings as in the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject  
to Quota Management System) Notice (No. 2) 2005.  
5. Total Allowable Commercial Catch—The total allowable commercial catch for each quota management stock is that 
amount stated in the final column of the Schedule to this notice. 
Schedule

Species Quota Management Area Quota Management 
System Fishstock Code 

Total Allowable 
Commercial Catch 
(greenweight tonnes) 

1 PZL1 1.2 
2 PZL2 1.2 
3 PZL3 1.2 
4 PZL4 1.2 
5, 6 PZL5 1.2 
7 PZL7 23.1 
8 PZL8 1.2 

Deepwater clam 

9 PZL9 1.2 
1 KWH1 1 
2 KWH2 1 
3 KWH3 3 
4 KWH4 6 
5 KWH5 1 
6 KWH6 2 
7A KWH7A 50 
7B KWH7B 1 
8 KWH8 1 

Knobbed Whelk 

9 KWH9 1 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Fisheries. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.  
This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2006, sets the total allowable commercial catch for each quota 
management stock listed, on and from 1 October 2006. 
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Fisheries (Quota Aggregation Limit Exemption)
Notice 2006 (No. F381)
Pursuant to section 60 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the 
Minister of Fisheries, after consultation with representative 
organisations that have an interest in section 60, and after 
consideration of the matters specified in section 60 (3) of  
the Fisheries Act 1996, hereby gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited 
as the Fisheries (Quota Aggregation Limit Exemption) Notice 
2006.

(2) This notice shall come into effect on the day after its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.
2. Exemption to quota aggregation limit increased—
From the date that this notice comes into effect, consent is 
given for Solitaire Holdings Limited to hold quota shares for 
sprat having a combined quota weight equivalent less than 
or equal to 38% of the combined total allowable commercial 
catches of sprat. 
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of September 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Fisheries. 
go6752 
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Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999 

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 3) 2006 (No. F383)
Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, the Programme 
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme) 
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated 
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector 
Act 1999) gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited 
as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 3) 2006. 
(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date 
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.
2. Interpretation—In this notice: 
 (a)  “customary food gathering” has the same meaning 

as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999. 

 (b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or persons 
appointed under Regulation 9 of the Fisheries  
(South Island Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999 
for the management of customary food gathering 
within an area/rohe moana. 

 (c)  “area/rohe moana” means the area from Kuri Bush 
to the Tokomairiro River, extending seaward to the 
limit of the South Island fisheries waters, as defined 
in the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999, being the 200-mile limit; and 
inland to the boundaries defined for Te R nanga o 

t kou in the First Schedule of Te Runanga o Ngai 
Tahu Act 1996. 

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Hoani 
Langsbury was nominated as a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki  
by Te R nanga o t kou. His appointment was originally 
confirmed by the Associate Minister of Fisheries by way  
of the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 31) 2001 (No. F195)*. Te R nanga o t kou, being  
the tangata whenua who holds manawhenua manamoana 
over the area/rohe moana (as represented by Te R nanga o 
Ng i Tahu), has nominated Hoani Langsbury as a Tangata 
Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana for a further five-year 
period. 
4. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—On
11 September 2006, the Associate Minister of Fisheries 
confirmed the appointment of Hoani Langsbury as a 
Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing customary food 
gathering in the area/rohe moana. The appointment is for 
five years commencing the day this notice comes into effect. 
5. Power to authorise the taking of fisheries resources 
for customary food gathering—The Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary food 
gathering purposes from within the whole or any part of the 
area/rohe moana. No customary food gathering of fisheries 
resources may take place in the area/rohe moana without an 
authorisation from a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. 
Dated at Nelson this 26th day of September 2006. 
RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed  
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of 
Fisheries.
*New Zealand Gazette, 6 September 2001, No. 119, page 3102 
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Health

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Reappointment to the New Zealand Blood Service 

Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act 
2004, I have reappointed  

 Professor Kathryn Crosier  
as a member of the New Zealand Blood Service for a  
three-year term of office commencing on 1 October 2006. 

This appointment was made by way of written notice to the 
member (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section 28 (2) 
of the Crown Entities Act 2004. 
Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2006. 
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
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Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Aquamid
Active Ingredient: Polyacrylamide 25mg/g 
Dosage Form: Gel for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Clinical and Regulatory Services Limited 
Manufacturer: Ferrosan A/S, Soborg, Denmark 
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Product: Arrow – Roxithromycin 150 
Active Ingredient: Roxithromycin 150mg 
Dosage Form: Coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Rivopharm SA, Manno, Switzerland 
Product: Arrow – Roxithromycin 300 
Active Ingredient: Roxithromycin 300mg 
Dosage Form: Coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Rivopharm SA, Manno, Switzerland 
Product: Arrow – Sumatriptan 
Active Ingredient: Sumatriptan succinate 100mg 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Cobalt Pharmaceuticals Inc., Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Arrow – Sumatriptan 
Active Ingredient: Sumatriptan succinate 50mg 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Cobalt Pharmaceuticals Inc., Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
Product: DP-Cipro
Active Ingredient: Ciprofloxacin 200mg 
Dosage Form: Solution for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Hikma Farmaceutica (Portugal) Lda, Fervenca, Terrugem - Sintra, Portugal 
Product: Estalis Sequi 
Active Ingredient: Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.78mg equivalent to 50µg/24 hours
Dosage Form: Phase I patch Transdermal patch 
Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 2.7mg equivalent to 140µg/24 hours 
 Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.62mg equivalent to 50µg/24 hours 
 Phase II patch Transdermal patch 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 
Product: Estalis Sequi 
Active Ingredient: Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.78mg equivalent to 50µg/24 hours
Dosage Form: Phase I Transdermal patch 
Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 4.8mg equivalent to 250µg/24 hours 

Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.512mg equivalent to 50µg/24 hours
 Phase II Transdermal patch 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 
Product: Gastro-Soothe
Active Ingredient: Hyoscine butylbromide 10mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Matrix Laboratories Limited, Sinnar, Nashik, Maharashta, India 
Product: Genteal Gel 
Active Ingredients: Carbomer 980 2mg/g  

Hypromellose 3mg/g 
Dosage Form: Ophthalmic gel 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Excelvision AG, Hettlingen, Switzerland 
Product: Itrazole 
Active Ingredient: Itraconazole 100mg 
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Martec Scientific Inc, Kansas City, Missouri, United States of America 
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Product: Logem
Active Ingredient: Lamotrigine 100mg 
Dosage Form: Chewable/dispersible tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Logem
Active Ingredient: Lamotrigine 200mg 
Dosage Form: Chewable/dispersible tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Logem
Active Ingredient: Lamotrigine 25mg 
Dosage Form: Chewable/dispersible tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Logem
Active Ingredient: Lamotrigine 50mg 
Dosage Form: Chewable/dispersible tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Genpharm Inc., Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Sodium Cromoglycate Eye Drops 
Active Ingredient: Sodium cromoglicate 2%w/v 
Dosage Form: Eye drops, solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: REX Medical Limited 
Manufacturer: Cipla Limited, Salcette, Goa, India 
Product: Vivotif Oral 
Active Ingredient: Salmonella typhi strain TY21A Berna 2,000 million organisms 
Dosage Form: Modified release capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: CSL New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Berna Biotech AG, Berne, Switzerland 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
GRAEME GILLESPIE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health 
on 6 July 2001). 
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Consent to the Distribution of a New Related Product 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new related product set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Aveeno Soothing Bath Treatment 
Active Ingredient: Oatmeal colloidal 100%w/w 
Dosage Form: Powder 
New Zealand Sponsor: Johnson & Johnson (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: Patheon Inc. Burlington, Ontario, Canada 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
GRAEME GILLESPIE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health 
on 6 July 2001). 
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Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 
Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Xigris 
Active Ingredient: Drotrecogin alfa (activated) 20mg 
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Eli Lilly and Company (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: DSM Pharmaceuticals Inc, Greenville, North Carolina, United States of America 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 19 September 2006. 
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Product: Xigris 
Active Ingredient: Drotrecogin alfa (activated) 5mg 
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Eli Lilly and Company (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: DSM Pharmaceuticals Inc, Greenville, North Carolina, United States of America 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 19 September 2006. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2006. 
GRAEME GILLESPIE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health 
on 6 July 2001). 
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Inland Revenue 

Tax Administration Act 1994 

Determination G22A: Optional Convertible Notes Denominated in New Zealand Dollars 
This determination may be cited as “Determination G22A: Optional convertible notes denominated in New Zealand dollars”. 
1. Explanation (which does not form part of the determination)
 This determination gives the methods under the financial arrangements rules for calculating income, expenditure and the 

base price adjustment in relation to optional convertible notes that are denominated in New Zealand dollars. 
 An optional convertible note is a type of convertible note. A convertible note is a financial arrangement in the form of an 

instrument issued by a company (the issuer) to a person (the subscriber or a holder) who provides money to the company.  
A third party (a holder) may acquire a previous holder’s interest in the optional convertible note. Under a convertible note, 
the company is required to repay in cash or new shares in the issuer at a future date. A convertible note usually, although 
not necessarily, requires the company to pay interest during the period of the loan. 

 Optional convertible notes may grant either the company or the holder the right to elect to have the underlying debt settled 
for either cash or shares. This determination applies only to optional convertible notes under which the holder has a right to 
choose whether the repayment is to be in cash or new issuer shares.  

 This determination applies to an optional convertible note which contains either an option that can be exercised only at 
maturity (a European-style warrant) or allows the holder to exercise the warrant component during the optional convertible 
note’s term (an American-style warrant). 

 This determination applies to persons who become a party to the relevant optional convertible note on or after the date of 
this determination. It also applies to relevant optional convertible notes entered into before the date of this determination if
the four-year “grandparenting” period provided for in sections 90 (6B) and 90AE of the Tax Administration Act 1994 has 
expired.  

 Those applying this determination must also have the following information by their first balance date following the date 
on which they become a party to the convertible note: 

 (a)  The value of the consideration that the person holding the note may choose to accept (the cash redemption amount) in 
repayment instead of shares; 

 (b) the maturity date; 
 (c)  the amounts and dates of payments to be made under the note by the holder; 
 (d) the dates of payments to be made under the note by the company; and 
 (e)  the amounts of the payments, other than in repayment, to be made under the note by the company or the fixed 

relationship between the amount of each such payment and a market or indicator interest rate. 
 As this information is necessary to calculate the net present value of the debt component of the optional convertible note, 

this determination does not apply if the preceding information is not available by the appropriate time.  
 This determination recognises that an optional convertible note has both a debt component and an equity component; the 

equity component is the option (or warrant) to receive repayment of the debt in the form of new shares. This determination 
prescribes methods of separating the consideration under the convertible note into debt and equity components. The value 
of the debt component is used to calculate, for the purposes of the financial arrangements rules, financial arrangement 
income or expenditure during the term of the optional convertible note and the base price adjustment at the end of the term. 

 Generally, if the issuer and the subscriber are members of the same wholly owned group of companies or if the exercise of 
the option would result in there being no change in the ownership of the company, no value will be attributed to the 
optional convertible note’s equity component. Accordingly, all consideration paid by or to or on behalf of any person under 
the optional convertible note is attributed to the debt component. However, this rule does not apply in circumstances 
where the subscriber subsequently sells the notes to third parties within 93 days of acquisition.  

 If the value of the optional convertible note’s equity component is not zero, the equity component’s value (for both company 
and holder) is the amount by which the consideration paid by the holder exceeds the debt component’s present value. The 
present value is calculated as required by another determination by reference to the debt component’s cashflows. Cashflows 
consist of the following payments payable over the term of the optional convertible notes:  
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 (a)  The cash redemption amount;  
 (b) the coupon interest payments, if any; and  
 (c)  any contingent fees.  
 The income or expenditure for each of the years before the final year of the term must be calculated by reference to the debt 

component’s value. The calculation must be made using the yield to maturity method or using an alternative method 
producing results that are not materially different from those that would be produced by the yield to maturity method. The 
appropriate methods, and their application, are prescribed under the Income Tax Act 2004 (“the Act”). 

 This determination provides for the following consideration flows for calculating the base price adjustment under the 
financial arrangements rules:  

 (a)  where the optional convertible note contains a European-style warrant, this determination assumes that the debt 
component of the consideration paid or received by the issuer or holder on maturity is the face value of the optional 
convertible note. If the holder elects to be repaid with new shares, any difference between the value of the shares and 
the optional convertible note’s face value is treated as being attributable to the equity component; and 

 (b) where the optional convertible note contains an American-style warrant that allows the holder to exercise the warrant 
component during the optional convertible note’s term, this determination assumes that the debt component of the 
consideration paid or received by the issuer or holder on the exercise date is the present value of the optional 
convertible note debt component. 

 The overall effect of this determination is that the financial arrangements rules treat an optional convertible note as if it 
were a bond that: 

 (a)  is issued at a price that excludes any amount paid or received for the optional convertible note’s equity component 
(if any); and 

 (b) is settled for its face value (or its present value if converted before the end of its term). 
 This determination replaces Determination G22*. It applies:  
 (a)  from the date of this determination to financial arrangements that a person becomes party to on or after the date of this

determination; and 
 (b) four years after the date of this determination for financial arrangements that were entered into before the date of this 

determination, and that currently apply Determination G22, satisfy the criteria of this determination and have not 
matured within that four-year period. 

2. Reference 
 This determination is made under sections 90 (1) (c) and (g), and 90AC (1) (d) and (h) of the Tax Administration Act 1994. 
3. Scope 
1. This determination replaces Determination G22. It applies in relation to a financial arrangement that is a convertible note 

which contains either a share warrant that the holder can exercise only on the maturity date or a share warrant that allows 
the holder to exercise the warrant component during the convertible note’s term: 

 (a)  that a person becomes party to on or after the date of this determination; and 
 (b) four years after the date of this determination for financial arrangements that were entered into before the date of this 

determination, and that currently apply Determination G22, satisfy the criteria of this determination and have not 
matured within that four-year period. 

2. This determination applies in relation to a financial arrangement that is a convertible note for which: 
 (a)  all amounts payable under the convertible note are denominated in New Zealand dollars; and 
 (b) the person has the following information by the person’s first balance date that follows the day on which the person 

issues or acquires the convertible note: 
 (i) The cash redemption amount; and 
 (ii) the maturity date; and 
 (iii) the amounts and dates of payments to be made under the convertible note by the holder; and 
 (iv) the dates of payments, other than in repayment, to be made under the convertible note by the issuer; and 
 (v) the amounts of the payments, other than in repayment, to be made under the convertible note by the company that 

issues the convertible note or the fixed relationship between the amount of each such payment and a market or 
indicator interest rate; and 

 (c)  the person holding the convertible note may choose whether consideration in the form of shares or other consideration 
is to be provided by the company issuing the convertible note in discharge of the liability to make repayment; and 

 (d) the company that issues the convertible note cannot require the person holding the convertible note to accept 
consideration in a particular form in discharge of the liability to make repayment; and 

 (e)  the option to accept shares in repayment cannot be separated from the convertible note. 
4. Principle 
1. An optional convertible note is a financial arrangement with a debt component and an equity component. The equity 

component, being the share warrant, is an excepted financial arrangement. 
2. To apply the financial arrangements rules to a person and an optional convertible note, it is necessary to identify the part of 

the consideration provided and received by the person under the optional convertible note that is solely attributable to the 
optional convertible note’s equity component. That part is not included in the calculation under the financial arrangements 
rules of the income or expenditure arising under the optional convertible note. 

3. None of the consideration provided or received by a party under the optional convertible note is attributed to the optional 
convertible note’s equity component and all consideration paid or received under the optional convertible note is attributed 
to the debt component if: 
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 (a)  the parties to the optional convertible note at the date of issue are members of the same wholly owned group of 
companies; or 

 (b) the parties to the optional convertible note at the date of issue are beneficially owned or ultimately controlled by the 
same person; or 

 (c)  under the arrangement, however structured at the date of issue, there would be no change to either of the voting 
interests or the market value interests in the issuer if the share warrant were exercised at that time.  

4. Subclause (3) does not apply if the subscriber intends to sell the optional convertible notes to an independent third party 
within 93 days of acquiring the notes and does so sell them. 

5. If subclause (3) does not apply, the effect of this determination is that a party to an optional convertible note is taxed as if 
the optional convertible note were a bond that: 

 (a)  is issued at a price excluding an amount paid or received for the share warrant; and 
 (b) is redeemable for the cash redemption amount or its present value if converted early; and 
 (c)  otherwise has the same terms as the optional convertible note. 
6. If subclause (3) does not apply, this determination attributes to the value of the share warrant any difference between the 

consideration actually provided under the optional convertible note and the consideration that is deemed to be provided for  
the bond described in subclause (5). 

5. Interpretation 
1. In this determination, a reference to the Act is a reference to the Income Tax Act 2004. 
2. In this determination: 

cash redemption amount, for an optional convertible note, means the amount that the holder receives in repayment under 
the optional convertible note if the person elects not to exercise the share warrant which is part of the optional 
convertible note, being its agreed future value or face value 

contingent fees is the amount of the fees payable by the person that are contingent on the optional convertible note being 
issued

convertible note—
 (a)  means an instrument issued by a company that: 
 (i) is evidence of, acknowledges, creates, or relates to, a loan or other advance to the company, or any other secured 

or unsecured liability of the company; and 
 (ii) provides that there is an option to require all or part of the liability referred to in subparagraph (i) to be redeemed 

or paid by the issue or delivery of new shares in the company: 
 (b) includes any subsidiary or collateral agreement that fixes the amount of a coupon interest payment to be made under the 

instrument described in paragraph (a) 
 coupon interest, for an optional convertible note, means an amount that: 
 (a)  is payable or receivable under the optional convertible note by the company; and 
 (b) is not a contingent fee or part of the cash redemption amount for the optional convertible note  

debt component, for an optional convertible note, means that portion of the optional convertible note that is subject to the 
financial arrangements rules and treated under this determination as if it were a bond but does not include the equity 
component

Determination G22 means Determination G22: Optional Conversion Convertible Notes Denominated in New Zealand 
Dollars Convertible at the Option of the Holder issued by the Commissioner on 24 October 1990 

equity component, for an optional convertible note, means the share warrant 
holder, for an optional convertible note, means the subscriber or a person other than the subscriber that has acquired the 

optional convertible note  
issuer, for an optional convertible note, means the company issuing the optional convertible note and, in respect of any 

obligation to issue new shares on redemption, includes any company that is required to issue those shares 
market value interests means market value interests as defined in paragraph (a) of the definition in section OB 1 of the 

Act
maturity date, for an optional convertible note, means the last date on which the company is required to settle the optional 

convertible note (whether for the cash redemption amount or for new shares in the company) 
optional convertible note means a convertible note that satisfies the following requirements: 

 (a)  all amounts payable under the convertible note are denominated in New Zealand dollars; and 
 (b) the person either issues, subscribes for or acquires the convertible note on or after the date of this determination or the

person issued, subscribed for or acquired the convertible note before the date of this determination, has applied 
Determination G22 to the convertible note and the convertible note has not matured within four years of the date of this 
determination; and 

 (c)  the person has the following information by the person’s first balance date that follows the day on which the person 
issues or acquires the convertible note: 

 (i) the cash redemption amount; and 
 (ii) the maturity date; and 
 (iii) the amounts and dates of payments to be made under the note by the holder; and 
 (iv) the amounts, or the fixed relationship between the amount of each such payment and a market or indicator interest 

rate, and dates of payments (other than in repayment) to be made under the note by the issuer; and 
 (d) the holder can elect to settle the convertible note’s face value for new shares in the issuer, rather than the cash redemption 

amount; and 
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 (e)  the issuer cannot elect whether the convertible note can be cash settled or redeemed for shares; and 
 (f)  the share warrant cannot be separated from the convertible note. 

specified rate, for an optional convertible note and a date, means the specified rate given for the optional convertible note 
and the date by Determination G23: Specified Rate 

share warrant, for an optional convertible note, means the right of the subscriber or holder to elect to settle the optional 
convertible note by receiving new shares in the issuer 

subscriber, for an optional convertible note, means the person that subscribes for the optional convertible note issued by 
the issuer 

term, for an optional convertible note and a person, means the period between the date on which the optional convertible 
note is issued and the maturity date 

voting interests means voting interests as defined in paragraph (a) of the definition in section OB 1 of the Act 
3. In this determination, a term not referred to in subclauses (1) and (2) has the meaning given to the term for the purpose of—
 (a)  the financial arrangements rules, if the term is defined in the Act for that purpose; 
 (b) the Act, if paragraph (a) does not apply. 
4. In this determination, a reference to another determination made by the Commissioner includes a reference to a determination

that, with or without modification, replaces or corresponds to that determination. 
6. Method 
1. This determination treats an optional convertible note as having both a debt component and an equity component. The 

equity component, being the share warrant, is an excepted financial arrangement. 
2. This determination gives the method for determining the amount of consideration paid or received under the optional 

convertible note that is solely attributable to the equity component for the purposes of determining: 
 (a)  the income or expenditure for an income year that is attributable to the debt component; 
 (b) the base price adjustment for the debt component. 
Consideration provided by person that is attributable to equity component 
3. The amount of the consideration provided by a subscriber or received by an issuer that is solely attributable to the equity 

component of the optional convertible note is nil if: 
 (a)  the parties to the optional convertible note at the date of issue are members of the same wholly owned group of 

companies; or 
 (b) the parties to the optional convertible note at the date of issue are beneficially owned or ultimately controlled by the 

same person; or 
 (c)  under the arrangement, however structured at the date of issue, there would be no change to either of the voting 

interests or the market value interests in the issuer if the share warrant were exercised at that time.  
4. Subclause (3) does not apply if the subscriber:  
 (a)  acquired the optional convertible note with the intention of selling it within 93 days to any person whose exercise of 

the share warrant would result in a change to either of the voting interests or the market value interests of the issuer; 
and

 (b) does so sell the optional convertible note.  
5. If subclause (3) does not apply, the amount of the consideration provided or received by a person that is attributable to the

equity component of the optional convertible note is the greater of— 
 (a)  nil; or 
 (b) the amount given by the following formula: 

y – s 
6. In subclause (5) (b), y, being the consideration for the optional convertible note, is: 
 (a)  for the issuer, the amount of consideration that has been paid, and consideration that is or will be payable, to the issuer for 

or under the optional convertible note, ignoring non-contingent fees; 
 (b) for the subscriber, the amount of consideration that has been paid, and consideration that is or will be payable, by the 

subscriber for or under the optional convertible note, ignoring non-contingent fees. 
7. In subclause (5) (b), s, being the present value of cashflows, is the present value of the amount given by the following 

formula: 
total coupon interest + contingent fees + cash redemption amount 

8. In subclause (7), total coupon interest is the total amount of all coupon interest payable or receivable during the term of 
the optional convertible note. 

9. In subclause (7), contingent fees and cash redemption amount are as defined in subclause 5 (2) of the interpretation 
section of this determination.  

10. In subclause (7), the present value of an amount is determined by applying: 
 (a)  Method A of Determination G10B: Present Value Calculation Methods; or 
 (b) an alternative method that produces a result that is not materially different from the method referred to in paragraph (a).
11. If the amount of a coupon interest payment under an optional convertible note has a fixed relationship to a market or indicator

interest rate, a person who is required by this determination to estimate the amounts of future coupon interest payments 
under the optional convertible note may assume that the coupon interest rate applicable to the first coupon interest payment 
in the term applies to the remaining coupon interest payments in the term. 

Spreading the debt component 
12. For the purposes of the financial arrangements rules, the amount of income or expenditure under an optional convertible 

note that a person must attribute to an income year in the term of the optional convertible note is found by using a 
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spreading method prescribed under sub-part EW of the Act to spread the consideration referable to the debt component of 
the optional convertible note. In this context, the consideration referable to the debt component is the amount given by the 
following formula: 

 For the issuer: 
  (consideration received – value of warrant) – consideration paid
 with a negative amount being a deduction under the financial arrangements rules. 
 For the holder: 
  consideration received – (consideration paid – value of warrant) 
 with a positive amount being income under the financial arrangements rules. 
13. In subclause (12): 
 (a)  consideration received is the amount of consideration that is or will be received, and the amount of consideration that 

has been received, by the person for and under the optional convertible note, including coupon interest receipts and 
contingent fees, but ignoring non-contingent fees and treating any consideration received in repayment of the optional 
convertible note as being equal to the cash redemption amount. 

 (b) consideration paid is the amount of consideration that is or will be payable, and the amount of consideration that has 
been paid, by the person for and under the optional convertible note, including coupon interest payments and 
contingent fees, but ignoring non-contingent fees and treating any consideration paid in repayment of the optional 
convertible note as being equal to the cash redemption amount. 

 (c)  value of warrant is the amount of consideration referable to the equity component as determined under subclause (3) 
or (5) above 

Secondary market 
14. Where a holder sells or transfers an optional convertible note to another holder, the amount of the consideration provided or

received that is solely attributable to the equity component of the optional convertible note is nil if:
 (a)  at the time of the sale or transfer the parties are members of the same wholly owned group of companies; or 
 (b) at the time of the sale or transfer the parties are beneficially owned or ultimately controlled by the same person; or 
 (c)  under the arrangement, however structured, there would be no change to either of the voting interests or the market 

value interests in the issuer if the share warrant were exercised both prior to and after the sale or transfer.  
15. If subclause (14) does not apply, subclauses (5) to (12) will apply to determine the amount of consideration received by a 

holder and paid by the new holder that is referable to the debt component of the optional convertible note when the optional 
convertible note is sold or transferred. 

Base price adjustment on maturity or exercise 
16. For the purposes of the base price adjustment formula specified in section EW 31 of the Act, in determining the 

consideration that is paid by the issuer or paid to the holder: 
 (a)  where the holder can exercise the share warrant only on the maturity date, any consideration paid in repayment of the 

optional convertible note is treated as being equal to the cash redemption amount; or 
 (b) where the holder can exercise the share warrant at any time or at agreed times prior to the maturity date, and the share 

warrant is exercised prior to the maturity date, any consideration paid in repayment of the optional convertible note is 
treated as being equal to the present value of the optional convertible note’s debt component on the date the share 
warrant is exercised.

17. In subclause (16) (b), the present value of the optional convertible note’s debt component is determined by applying the 
formula specified in subclause (7). 

7. Examples 
Example A: From the perspective of the issuer 
On 1 April 2007, a publicly listed New Zealand company, ABC Ltd, raised $120 million from the market through the issue of 
100 million $1 optional convertible notes with a five-year term. The optional convertible notes had an aggregate face value 
(FV) of $100 million and paid a coupon rate of 5% per annum semi-annual.  
At the time the optional convertible notes were issued, ABC Ltd had one billion shares on issue, which were trading at $1.00 
each. The terms of the optional convertible notes provided that the holders could at any time over the term of the optional 
convertible notes elect to redeem each optional convertible note for cash or for one share per note held. The exercise price on
the American-style warrant component of each optional convertible note was $1.00 per share. The total consideration paid by the
holders of the optional convertible notes was $120 million. ABC Ltd paid $1 million to a broker for the successful issue of  
the optional convertible notes.  
The five-year New Zealand government bond rate at the time of issue was 5.81%. 
ABC Ltd has a 31 March balance date. 
This determination requires that a bifurcation process be applied in order to calculate an amount that is solely attributable to
the warrant component of the optional convertible notes. The warrant is an excepted financial arrangement and is excluded 
from calculation of financial arrangement income or expenditure under the financial arrangement rules.  
To calculate the total amount of consideration attributed to the equity component of the optional convertible notes, subclause 
6 (5) of this determination must be applied. 
The consideration paid for the optional convertible notes is $120 million. Therefore y = $120 million. 
The present value (PV) of the bond component applying subclause 6 (7) is $96,528,457.95. This amount may be calculated in 
accordance with Determination G10B or through the use of the standard market bond pricing formula. The discount rate 
applicable to this calculation is the specified rate in accordance with Determination G23. Therefore s = $96,528,457.95. 
The aggregate amount attributable to the equity component of the optional convertible notes is therefore: 
 $120,000,000.00 – $96,528,457.95 = $23,471,542.05. 
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This amount may be ignored for the purposes of calculating income or expenditure under the financial arrangement rules. 
In order to calculate financial arrangement income or expenditure, the yield to maturity (YTM) method has been applied. This 
may be done in accordance with Determination G3: Yield to Maturity Method, G11A: Present Value Based Yield to Maturity 
Method or any other determination that may apply, or an alternative method producing not materially different results. 
The yield to maturity for the financial arrangement is 6.04973318% or 3.024867% per semi-annual period.  
Notwithstanding the methods available which have been described above, the YTM rate is most easily calculated by calculating 
the net present value (NPV) of the cash flows arising under the bond component of the optional convertible notes by iterating the
discount rate used until a result of zero is achieved. 
Using Determination G3, the following table can be constructed (taking into account the deduction of $1 million of fees paid 
by ABC Ltd): 

Critical dates Amount of principal 
outstanding at start of 

period 

YTM calc F.A. 
expenditure at end 

of period 

Actual coupon interest 
at end  

of period 

Amount of principal 
outstanding at end 

of period 
1 Apr 07 95,528,457.95 2,889,608.41 2,500,000.00 95,918,066.36 
1 Oct 07 95,918,066.36 2,901,393.54 2,500,000.00 96,319,459.90 
1 Apr 08 96,319,459.90 2,913,535.16 2,500.000.00 96,732,995.06 
1 Oct 08 96,732,995.08 2,926,044.05 2,500,000.00 97,159,039.11 
1 Apr 09 97,159,039.11 2,938,931.31 2,500,000.00 97,597,970.42 
1 Oct 09 97,597,970.42 2,952,208.40 2,500,000.00 98,050,178.82 
1Apr 10 98,050,178.82 2,965,887.10 2,500,000.00 98,516,065.92 
1 Oct 10 98,516,065.92 2,979,979.56 2,500,000.00 98,996,045.48 
1 Apr 11 98,996,045.48 2,994,498.30 2,500,000.00 99,490,543.78 
1 Oct 11 99,490,543.78 3,009,456.22 2,500,000.00 100,000,000.00 
1 Apr 12 0    
Totals  29,471,542.05 25,000,000.00  

The difference between financial arrangement expenditure and coupon interest paid by ABC Ltd is $4,471,542.05 and is equal 
to the difference between the FV of the bond component and its price calculated using the specified rate of 5.81% per annum 
semi-annual plus the $1 million in fees paid by ABC Ltd. 
Financial arrangement expenditure is spread between income years, in accordance with Determination G1A, on a daily basis. 
So, for example, in the 2008 income year, ABC Ltd would return financial arrangement expenditure of $5,791,001.95 in 
relation to this financial arrangement. The sum of $5,839,579.21 would be returned in the 2009 income year. 
A base price adjustment (BPA) is required in the final year of the optional convertible notes’ term.  
The formula for a BPA is: 

Consideration – income + expenditure + amount remitted. 
Consideration in relation to the financial arrangement is: 
 96,528,457.95 + (25,000,000) + (1,000,000) + (100,000,000) = (29,471,542.05) 
Income is zero. 
Expenditure is $23,467,587.53 and is the amount of financial arrangement expenditure calculated and deducted up to and 
including 31 March 2011. 
There is no remission. 
The BPA amount is therefore: 
 (29,471,542.05) – 0.00 + 23,467,587.53 + 0.00 = (6,003,954.52). 
As this is a negative amount, it is financial arrangement expenditure for ABC Ltd. 
As no amount is remitted, the amount of the BPA is exactly equal to the amount of financial arrangement expenditure 
calculated in the final year of the financial arrangement under the YTM method. 
A similar calculation must be undertaken to calculate the holder’s position if the holder is subject to the financial arrangements 
rules.
Example B: From the perspective of the issuer 
On 1 April 2007, XYZ Ltd, a non-listed company and a wholly owned subsidiary of another company (“Parent”) raised $100 
million through the issue of 100 million $1 optional convertible notes with a five-year term to Parent. The optional convertible
notes had an aggregate face value (FV) of $100 million and paid no coupons.  
At the time of the optional convertible notes issue, XYZ Ltd had 100 shares which were issued for $1.00 each. The terms of 
the optional convertible notes provided that the holder could at any time over the term of the optional convertible notes elect to 
redeem the optional convertible notes for cash or for one share per note held. The exercise price on the American-style warrant
component of the optional convertible notes is $1.00 per share. The total consideration paid by Parent for the optional 
convertible notes was $100 million. XYZ Ltd paid no fees to issue of the optional convertible notes.
The five-year New Zealand government bond rate at the time of issue was 5.81%. 
XYZ Ltd has a 31 March balance date. 
This determination requires that a bifurcation process be applied in order to calculate an amount that is solely attributable to
the warrant component of the optional convertible notes. The warrant is an excepted financial arrangement and is excluded 
from calculation of financial arrangement income or expenditure under the financial arrangement rules. 
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To calculate the amount of consideration attributed to the equity component of the optional convertible notes, subclause 6 (5) 
of this determination must be applied, unless subclause 6 (3) applies. As the companies are members of the same wholly 
owned group of companies, the amount of consideration attributable to the warrant component of the optional convertible 
notes is nil. 
Accordingly, all of the consideration received from the issuance by XYZ Ltd of the optional convertible notes must be 
attributed to the bond component. 
Therefore, no financial arrangement income or expenditure arises in relation to this financial arrangement. 
A similar calculation must be undertaken to calculate the holder’s position if the holder is subject to the financial arrangements 
rules.
Example C 
On 1 April 2007, a publicly listed New Zealand company, XYZ Ltd, raised $100 million through the issue of 100 million $1.00 
optional convertible notes with a five-year term. The optional convertible notes had an aggregate face value of $100 million, 
paid a coupon of 3% per annum, semi-annual, and were issued at par to the optional convertible notes’ face value. For 
commercial reasons, the subscriber for the optional convertible notes was a member of the same wholly owned group of 
companies that acquired the notes with the intention of selling the optional convertible notes to institutional third party 
investors for $100 million. Settlement with the institutional third party investors was to occur on 1 July 2007. 
At the time the optional convertible notes were issued, XYZ Ltd had one billion shares on issue, which were trading at $1.00 
each. The terms of the optional convertible notes provided that the holders could at any time over the term of the optional 
convertible notes elect to redeem the optional convertible notes for cash or for one share per note held. The exercise price on
the American-style warrant component of the optional convertible notes is $1.00 per share. The total consideration paid by the 
subscriber (a member of the same wholly owned group of companies as XYZ Ltd) of the optional convertible notes was $100 
million. No fees were payable by XYZ Ltd in relation to issue of the optional convertible notes.
The five-year New Zealand government bond rate at the time of issue (1 April 2007), and when the optional convertible notes 
were on-sold (1 July 2007), was 5.81%. 
XYZ Ltd has a 31 March balance date. 
Given the subscriber’s intention to sell the optional convertible notes within 93 days of their issuance date, the provisions 
contained in subclause 6 (3) of this determination do not apply if the notes are sold to relevant third parties within the requisite
period. In such circumstances, the bifurcation process described in subclause 6 (5) of this determination must be applied by 
XYZ Ltd when the optional convertible notes are initially issued to the member of the same wholly owned group of companies 
on 1 April 2007. The bifurcation process must also be applied by the relevant parties (to the extent that the financial 
arrangements rules apply) on 1 July 2007 when the subscriber sells the optional convertible notes to the third party investors.
XYZ Ltd’s financial arrangements rules treatment of the optional convertible notes is the same as if it had issued the notes 
directly to third party investors. However, should the subscriber fail to sell the notes to those investors within the requisite time 
frame, subclause 6 (3) will apply to XYZ Ltd. 
In regard to the first part of this arrangement, the aggregate consideration for the optional convertible notes when they were 
initially issued was $100 million. Therefore y = $100 million. 
The PV of the bond component on the original date of issue applying subclause 6 (7) is $87,956,749.20. Therefore  
s = $87,956,749.20. 
The aggregate amount attributable to the equity component of the optional convertible notes is therefore: 
 $100,000,000.00 – $87,956,749.20 = $12,043,250.80. 
This amount may be ignored for the purposes of calculating income or expenditure under the financial arrangement rules. 
The YTM method or alternative method, as prescribed under the Act, must be applied in order to calculate financial 
arrangement income or expenditure on the bond component of the optional convertible notes by XYZ Ltd. 
For the tax period ending 31 March 2008, XYZ Ltd’s calculation of financial arrangement expenditure will be $5,140,939.04. 
If the optional convertible notes are not exercised and run for their full maturity under the contracted terms of the arrangement, 
XYZ Ltd will be entitled to claim total financial arrangement expenditure of $27,043,250.81, apportioned each year under the 
YTM method and BPA requirements. 
If the financial arrangements rules apply to the subscriber, that person will derive income from the bond component of the 
optional convertible notes calculated in accordance with subclause 6 (5) of this determination and the requirement to perform a
BPA.
Assuming the subscriber is subject to the financial arrangements rules, it paid $100 million to XYZ Ltd on 1 April 2007 and 
received $100 million from third party investors when the optional convertible notes were sold on 1 July 2007. The PV of the 
bond on 1 July 2007 was $89,218,194.23, applying the bifurcation process, a difference of $1,261,445.03 from the PV of 
$87,956,749.20 calculated applying the bifurcation process on 1 April 2007. The subscriber is required to perform a BPA and 
account for this amount of financial arrangement income. 
The formula for a BPA is: 

Consideration – income + expenditure + amount remitted. 
Consideration in relation to the financial arrangement is: 
 (87,956,749.20) + 89,218,194.23 = 1,261,445.03 
Income is zero as the BPA occurs in the first year of the financial arrangement and, consequently, no other income has been 
recognised for the purposes of the financial arrangements rules. 
Expenditure is zero. 
There is no remission. 
The BPA amount, is therefore: 
 1,261,445.03 – 0.00 + 0.00 +0.00 = 1,261,445.03. 
As this is a positive amount, it is financial arrangement income for the subscriber.  
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For the avoidance of doubt, if the subscriber does not sell the optional convertible notes to the institutional investors (or any 
other relevant third party) within 93 days from the date of issue, subclause 6 (3) will apply. 
Example D: From the perspective of the issuer 
In Example A of this determination, on 1 April 2007 ABC Ltd raised $120 million from the market through the issue of 100 
million $1 optional convertible notes with a term of five years. The optional convertible notes had an aggregate face value 
(FV) of $100 million and paid a coupon rate of 5% per annum semi-annual and could be exercised for 100 million shares at 
any time on or before 1 April 2012.  
For the purposes of this example, the optional convertible notes described in Example A were widely held. On 1 April 2009, for 
commercial reasons, all of the investors holding the optional convertible notes elected to exercise the warrant component of the
optional convertible notes and redeem the optional convertible notes for 100 million shares priced at $1.00 each. 
It should be noted that the investors made their election to convert immediately following receipt of the coupon payment 
(totalling $2.5 million) from ABC Ltd on 1 April 2009.  
In accordance with section EW 29 of the Act, ABC Ltd is required to perform a base price adjustment. 
The specified rate on 1 April 2009 for the three-year government bond was 5.81% per annum semi-annual (there had been no 
change to the specified rate which applied when the optional convertible notes were originally issued on 1 April 2007.) The 
PV of the aggregate bond component of the optional convertible notes on 1 April 2009 calculated in accordance with 
Determination G10B or through the use of the standard market bond pricing formula is $97,799,112.60 and would be the 
amount that ABC Ltd would be required to repay all of the holders of the optional convertible notes if the debt were 
extinguished at that point.  
The formula for a BPA is: 

Consideration – income + expenditure + amount remitted 
In accordance with subclause 6 (16), the amount of consideration referable to the financial arrangement (debt component of the 
optional convertible notes) is: 
 (120,000,000 – 23,471,542.05) – (10,000,000 + 1,000,000 + 97,799,112.60) = (12,270,654.65) 
Income is zero. 
Expenditure is $11,630,581.16 and is the amount of financial arrangement expenditure calculated and deducted up to and 
including 31 March 2009.  
An extract from the table constructed in Example A has been replicated below to assist with the explanation of how the 
financial arrangements expenditure amount has been calculated for the purpose of this BPA example. 

Critical dates Amount of principal 
outstanding at start of 

period 

YTM Calc F.A. 
expenditure at end 

of period 

Actual coupon interest 
at end  

of period 

Amount of principal 
outstanding at end 

of period 

1 Apr 07 95,528,457.95 2,889,608.41 2,500,000.00 95,918,066.36 

1 Oct 07 95,918,066.36 2,901,393.54 2,500,000.00 96,319,459.90 

1 Apr 08 96,319,459.90 2,913,535.16 2,500.000.00 96,732,995.06 

1 Oct 08 96,732,995.08 2,926,044.05 2,500,000.00 97,159,039.11 

1 Apr 09 97,159,039.11    

Totals  11,630,581.16 10,000,000.00  

There is no remission. 
The BPA amount is therefore: 
 (12,270,654.65) – 0.00 + 11,630,581.16 + 0.00 = (640,073.49) 
As this amount is a negative amount, it is financial arrangement expenditure for ABC Ltd. 
A similar calculation must be undertaken to calculate each holder’s position if that person is subject to the financial 
arrangements rules. 
Signed on the 26th day of September 2006. 
JIM GORDON, Policy Manager, Inland Revenue Department. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 22 November 1990, No. 204, page 4421 
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Notice of Product Ruling 
1. This is a notice of a product ruling made under section 

91F of the Tax Administration Act 1994. 
2. Product ruling No. 06/03 was issued on 7 July 2006. 

It relates to the provision of childcare services and 
various sections of the Income Tax Act 2004. It will 
appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, 
Vol. 18, No. 9, of October 2006. 

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained from 2 October 
2006 by writing to the Manager, Field Liaison 
& Communication (Office of the Chief Tax Council), 
National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box 2198, 
Wellington. 

RANGI KRISHNAN, Manager, Field Liaison  
& Communication (Office of the Chief Tax Council). 
go6563 
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Internal Affairs 

Civil Union Act 2004 

Civil Union Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 14 
Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the Civil 
Union Act 2004, the following person has been appointed as 
a civil union celebrant for the period 28 September 2006 to 
31 January 2007: 

Pugh, Gordon Thomas, 28 Gresham Street, Geraldine. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
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Commissions of Inquiry Act 1908 

Further Extension of Commission of Inquiry into 
Police Conduct until 30 March 2007 

ANAND SATYANAND, Governor-General 
ORDER IN COUNCIL 

To all to whom this order shall come, and to: 
Dame MARGARET CLARA BAZLEY of Wellington, 

retired public servant: 
GREETING:
WHEREAS, by Order in Council made on 18 February 
2004*, the Honourable James Bruce Robertson and you, 
Dame Margaret Clara Bazley, were appointed to be a 
Commission to inquire into and report upon the conduct, 
procedure, and attitude of the Police in relation to 
allegations of sexual assault by members of the Police or by 
associates of the Police or by both, the extent (if any) to 
which unprofessional behaviour within the Police in the 
context of such allegations has been or is tolerated, and  
the manner in which such allegations have been or are 
investigated and handled by the Police, whether directly, or 
on behalf of the Police Complaints Authority: 
And whereas, by the Order in Council made on 18 February 
2004*, the Honourable James Bruce Robertson and you 
were required to submit, not later than 1 November 2004, 
your findings and opinions on the matters specified in the 
Order in Council made on 18 February 2004*, together with 
any recommendations that you thought fit to make in respect 
of those matters: 
And whereas, by Order in Council made on 1 November 
2004†, the time within which the Honourable James Bruce 
Robertson and you were so required to report was extended 
until 28 February 2005: 
And whereas, by Order in Council made on 28 February 
2005‡, the time within which the Honourable James Bruce 
Robertson and you were so required to report was extended 
until 2 May 2005: 
And whereas, by Order in Council made on 2 May 2005§,— 

(a)  the appointment of the Honourable James Bruce 
Robertson, as both a member and chairperson of the 
Commission was revoked; and 

(b) your appointment as sole member of the 
Commission was confirmed; and 

(c)  further directions were issued in relation to the 
inquiry of the Commission; and 

(d) the time within which you were so required to report 
was extended until 3 March 2006: 

And whereas, by Order in Council made on 20 February 
2006||, the time within which you were so required to report 
was extended until 31 May 2006: 
And whereas, by Order in Council made on 23 May 2006¶, 
the time within which you were so required to report was 
extended until 30 September 2006: 
And whereas it is expedient that the time within which the 
Commission established by the Order in Council made on 
18 February 2004* is required to report should be further 
extended as hereinafter provided: 
NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the Commissions of Inquiry 
Act 1908, I, Anand Satyanand, the Governor-General of 
New Zealand, acting on the advice and with the consent  
of the Executive Council, do, by this order,— 

(a)  extend until 30 March 2007, the time within which 
you, Dame Margaret Clara Bazley, are so required to 
report, without prejudice to the continuation of the 
liberty conferred upon you by the Order in Council 
made on 18 February 2004* to report your 
proceedings and recommendations from time to time 
if you should judge it expedient to do so; and 

(b) confirm the Order in Council made on 18 February 
2004* and the Order in Council made on  
1 November 2004† and the Order in Council made 
on 28 February 2005‡ and the Order in Council 
made on 2 May 2005§ and the Order  
in Council made on 20 February 2006|| and the 
Order in Council made on 23 May 2006¶ and
the Commission thereby constituted, except as 
modified by this order. 

Given in Executive Council under the hand of His Excellency 
the Governor-General this 25th day of September 2006. 

MARTIN BELL, for Clerk of the Executive Council. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 20 February 2004, No. 18, page 379 
†New Zealand Gazette, 4 November 2004, No. 143, page 3587 
‡New Zealand Gazette, 3 March 2005, No. 45, page 1107 
§New Zealand Gazette, 5 May 2005, No. 76, page 1796 
||New Zealand Gazette, 23 February 2006, No. 17, page 399 
¶New Zealand Gazette, 25 May 2006, No. 48, page 1227 
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Marriage Act 1955 

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 21 
Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of 
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows. 
N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of 
Organisations) Notice No. 21. 
2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are 
hereby declared to be approved organisations for the purpose 
of the Marriage Act 1955. 
Schedule
Spiritlife Christian Church. 
Ekalesia Faapotopotoga Kerisiano Amerika Samoa 

(Congregational Christian Church of American Samoa). 
City Faith Centre Gisborne. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6701 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 88 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following name of a marriage celebrant within 
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the meaning of the said Act is published for general 
information: 

Gage, Oho, State Highway No. 35, via Opotiki. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
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Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 89 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names will be 
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under sections 
8 and 10 of the Act as at 12 October 2006: 

Lipman, Antony, Hebrew Congregations. 
Strother, Kenneth James, Church of Jesus Christ of 

Latter-Day Saints. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
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Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 90
Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Beresford, Hilary, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa NZ. 
Dovrat, Haim, Hebrew Congregations. 
Fiti, Tasesa Epharaima, Church of Jesus Christ of 

Latter-Day Saints. 
Liko, Vaegaau, Congregational Christian Church of 

Samoa in New Zealand. 
Palmer, Robin, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa NZ. 

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6704 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 91 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Daly, Waimakariri Margret, Christian Home Fellowship. 
Maharaj, Brijesh Prasad, Shree Sanatan Dharm Purohit 

Brahman Maha Sabha of New Zealand. 
Gavin, Donald John, Taupo Revival Church. 
Savage, Peter Christopher, Toko Bible Church. 
Moses, Charles Raumati, Celebration Centre Christian 

Fellowship. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
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Justice

Justices of the Peace Act 1957 

Justices of the Peace Appointed 
Pursuant to section 3 (1) of the Justices of the Peace Act 
1957, His Excellency the Governor-General has been 

pleased to appoint the following persons to be Justices of 
the Peace for New Zealand: 

Aholima, Manogifa, 135 Oteramika Road, Invercargill.
Anyon, Rosemary Janet, 17/1 Puriri Street, Woburn, 

Lower Hutt.
Appleby, Leanne Mary, 204 Solar Road, Glen Eden, 

Auckland.  
Beetham, Ralph Edward, Westmere Road, R.D. 10, 

Masterton.  
Bennett, Martin Ranfurly, 689 Arapuni Road, R.D. 1, 

Putaruru.
Braithwaite, David Joseph, 6 Argyle Street, Hamilton.  
Brien, William Alfred, 60 Thompson Street, Wellington.  
Buck, Barrie George, 10 Gimblett Court, Levin.  
Chisnall, Janice Ethel, 152 Ashworths Road, R.D. 1, 

Amberley, North Canterbury. 
Domett, Merrion Ranwell, Schoolhouse Bay Road, 

Kawau Island. 
Dunham, Ronald George, 2429 State Highway No. 2, 

Otamarakau, R.D. 6, Te Puke.  
Dutt, Rameshwar, 13 Oriel Avenue, West Harbour, 

Auckland. 
Edwards, John Douglas, 231 Raupuha Road, R.D. 22, 

Stratford. 
Forbes, Mary (Mere), 77 Tane Road, Laingholm, 

New Lynn, Auckland. 
Ghai, Sat Paul, 1/10 Gilfillan Street, Blockhouse Bay, 

Auckland.  
Gill, Elaine, 235 Frankley Road, New Plymouth.  
Honeyfield, Andrew Cecil, 28 Wyborn Road, Te Aroha.  
Jekishan, Ishver, 12 Chatham Street, Berhampore, 

Wellington.  
Joyes, Graeme Stuart, 100 Queens Road, Waikanae.  
Kara, Arvin Laxman, Unit 4/59 Maioro Street, 

New Windsor, Auckland.  
Kershaw, Sydney Tamou, 3 Elizabeth Street, Patea.  
Law, Frederick Gregory, 5272 Tiniroto Road, Gisborne.  
Lowe, Edward James, 13 Omapere Street, Whitby.  
Mavani, Aaneta, 30 Russell Robertson Drive, Havelock 

North.
McCloy, Iride Anna Maria, 7 Horopito Road, Waikanae.  
McLennan, Bethney Cairns, 29 Cecil Road, Wadestown, 

Wellington.  
Meikle, Brian Percival, 17 Rimutaka Place, Titirangi, 

Auckland.  
Nicholls, James Peter, 57 Adams Road South, Pukekohe. 
O’Boyle, Doreen Mary, “Millstream”, Parkers Bush 

Road, R.D. 8, Waimate. 
Oakley, Terence Leslie Edward, 125C Ness Road, 

Waipapa. 
Petrie, Christine Priscilla, “Kilnclose”, 115 Pages Road, 

Ashburton.  
Pilkington, Deborah Frances, 238 Kaimango Road, 

Te Awamutu.  
Preston-Thomas, Clive Richard, 14 Gumdiggers Lane, 

Riverhead, Auckland.
Ranfurly, Doris May, 48 Waiheke Road, Onetangi, 

Waiheke Island.  
Sankey, Alison Margaret, 18 Dame Cath Place, Matamata.  
Saravani, Sarah-Jane Anne, 137 Fitzroy Avenue, 

Hamilton.  
Scott, David John, 18 Ocean Road, Paraparaumu Beach.  
Tam, Simon, 17 Cuneen Place, Bishops Green, Halswell, 

Christchurch. 
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Tauevihi, Joycelyn Taonefoou Malauki, 71 Walters Road, 
Mt Wellington, Auckland.  

Toloa, Luther Alafia, 52 Solway Street, Masterton.
Toner, Marion Cecile, 27 Aroha View Avenue, Te Aroha.  
Tupaea, Lynette Opehia, 673 Whaanga Road, Manu 

Bay, Raglan.  
Underhill, John Raymond, 92 Castor Crescent, Cannons 

Creek, Porirua.
Way, Janet Margaret, 9 Best Place, Stoke, Nelson.  
Wellington, Jacqueline Maria, 976 Owairaka Valley 

Road, R.D. 7, Te Awamutu.  
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2006.  
CLAYTON COSGROVE, Associate Minister of Justice. 
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Oaths and Declarations Act 1957 

Officers in the New Zealand Police Authorised to 
Take Statutory Declarations 
Pursuant to section 9 of the Oaths and Declarations Act 
1957 (“the Act”), I, Mark Burton, Minister of Justice, 
hereby authorise the holders for the time being of the office 
in the service of the New Zealand Police specified in the 
Schedule below to take statutory declarations under the Act. 
Schedule
New Zealand Police 
Watchhouse Officer, New Lynn 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of September 2006. 
MARK BURTON, Minister of Justice. 
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Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Oamaru District Court 
on 20 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1985 Mazda 323, Registration No. MO131.  
Against: Garry McVay.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 433 0210) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
PETER BOND, Registrar. 
go6613 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the Queenstown District Court 
on 11 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1982 Honda Civic, Registration No. DFA119.  
Against: Jody Victoria Lagor.

1985 Ford Laser, Registration No. LY2674.  
Against: Jackson James Todd.

1989 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. XS1699.  
Against: Dallas Grant Angus.

1989 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. TO7600.  
Against: Dallas Grant Angus.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 441 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court 
on 2 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Honda Civic, Registration No. WP7710.  
Against: William Lake.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. J. CAMPBELL, Deputy Registrar.
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court 
on 6 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1991 Toyota Levin GT A, Registration No. XJ6384.  
Against: David Kerr.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. J. CAMPBELL, Deputy Registrar.
go6767 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court 
on 19 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Nissan SSS, Registration No. XM7517.  
Against: Michelle Arnold.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. J. CAMPBELL, Deputy Registrar.
go6765 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the New Plymouth District Court 
on 19 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1988 Honda NTV600 motorcycle, Registration No. 
    92ROU.  

Against: Scott Gregory Davis.
1989 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. OQ9593.  

Against: Irene Winifred Lukacs.
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Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. E. CONNOR, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 21 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 BMW, Registration No. PJ2288.  
Against: Owen Bradley Cox.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.  
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Invercargill District Court 
on 15 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Toyota Supra, Registration No. AHR218.  
Against: Blair Graeme Maru Mackay.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 211 0650) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
F. DUNLOP, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Invercargill District Court 
on 19 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Honda Prelude, Registration No. BLD781.  
Against: Jeffrey Cyril Glasson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 211 0650) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
F. DUNLOP, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taupo District Court on  
13 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1987 Ford Econovan, Registration No. NS974.  
Against: Thomas Stuart Bell.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 376 0300) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
ANNA EADY, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 19 May 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. XG6441.  
Against: Charles Paul O’Rourke Hayward.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
A. LEHAN, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 25 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Nissan Wingroad, Registration No. CTK785.  
Against: Emily Dianne Awheto.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
T. J. SANDERS, Deputy Registrar.  
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Huntly District Court on 
21 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Toyota Carib, Registration No. CQU914.  
Against: Cheyne Jack Koro Paikea.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 828 2010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Wairoa District Court on 
14 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. CER480.  
Against: Malcolm Jeffrey Thomas.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 838 9020) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
N. J. MURRAY, Registrar. 
go6642 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the North Shore District Court 
on 18 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. CZU135.  
Against: Sylvius Hanipale.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 5756) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
MARILYN WILSON, Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court 
on 16 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Toyota MR2, Registration No. AMT358.  
Against: Johnathan Jagdish Swami.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court 
on 6 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1989 Mazda Familia, Registration No. XT2224.  
Against: Nick Daniel Greeks.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court 
on 13 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1995 Toyota Celica, Registration No. ALE850.  
Against: Andrew William Leigh.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hastings District Court 
on 24 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1997 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. DHB276.  
Against: Logova Tafa-Asiata.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6570 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hastings District Court 
on 7 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1989 Holden Commodore, Registration No. OG554.  
Against: Leroy Charles Bishop.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6567 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand 

Civil Aviation Act 1990 

Airworthiness Directives 
Pursuant to section 72I (3A) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, I, Owen Olls, Airworthiness Specialist, acting under a delegation 
from the Director of Civil Aviation, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in respect of aircraft or aeronautical
products: 

DCA/A320/1C DCA/AS350/80A DCA/AS350/96A DCA/AS350/97 
DCA/AS350/98 DCA/AS350/99 DCA/AS355/50B DCA/AS355/68 
DCA/AS355/69 DCA/AS355/70 DCA/AS355/71 DCA/B777/1 
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DCA/BELL206/88A DCA/CT4/7 DCA/DA42/2 DCA/EC120/20 
DCA/EC130/10C DCA/EC130/11A DCA/EC130/14A DCA/EQUIP/16 
DCA/MU2/28 DCA/MU2/29 DCA/PA-25/124B DCA/R2000/23A 
DCA/SA365/27A DCA/STEMME/9 DCA/STEMME/10 DCA/STEMME/11 

These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 28 September 2006. 
The following emergency airworthiness directives were issued with effective dates as follows: 

DCA/AS350/95  1 September 2006
DCA/SA365/39  1 September 2006
DCA/HARTZ/153 15 September 2006
DCA/UH1/15 15 September 2006
DCA/AS350/96 18 September 2006

Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA web site (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Petone. 
Dated this 26th day of September 2006. 
OWEN OLLS, Airworthiness Specialist. 
au6759

Civil Aviation Rules—Notification of Proposal to 
Make Ordinary Rules
In accordance with section 34 (1) (a) of the Civil Aviation 
Act 1990, the Minister of Transport hereby gives notice 
of intention to make the following ordinary Civil Aviation 
Rules: 

CAR Part 11—Procedures for Making Ordinary 
Rules and Granting Exemptions – The purpose of 
this rule making proposal is to revoke Civil Aviation 
Rule Part 11 to ensure consistency with the Civil 
Aviation Act 1990 regarding the Minister’s functions 
to make ordinary rules and the Director’s functions 
to grant exemptions (NPRM 07-01, CAA Docket 
6/CAR/1). 

Consequential Amendments:
CAR Part 101—Gyrogliders and Parasails; and 

Unmanned Balloons, Kites, Rockets, and Model 
Aircraft – Operating Rules 

CAR Part 133—Helicopter External Load Operations 
CAR Part 139—Aerodromes – Certification, Operation 

and Use 
CAR Part 141—Aviation Training Organisations 

– Certification 
CAR Part 146—Aircraft Design Organisations 

– Certification 

CAR Part 149—Aviation Recreation Organisations 
– Certification 

CAR Part 174—Aviation Meteorological Service 
Organisations – Certification 

CAR Part 175 – Aeronautical Information Service 
Organisations – Certification 

Details of Notices of Proposed Rule Making (NPRM) are 
published in the monthly Civil Aviation Rules Register 
Information Leaflet (CARRIL).  
The NPRM and the CARRIL are available on the CAA 
web site: 

www.caa.govt.nz
or from the Docket Clerk at Civil Aviation Authority, 
P.O. Box 31-441, Lower Hutt 5040. Telephone: 
(04) 560 9603. Facsimile: (04) 560 9481. Email: 
docket@caa.govt.nz
The NPRM is also available for viewing on prior request to 
the Docket Clerk at 10 Hutt Road, Petone.
Submissions on the proposed rule should be submitted to 
the Docket Clerk by 27 October 2006 and can be posted, 
emailed or by facsimile using the Docket Clerk contact 
details as stated above. 
Dated at Petone this 28th day of September 2006. 
JOHN JONES, Director of Civil Aviation. 
au6674

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 41) 2006 and Notice of 
Reasons for Decision 
1. Pursuant to section 172I of the Electricity Act 1992 
(“Act”), I notify the amendment of the Electricity 
Governance Rules 2003 (“Rules”) under section 172H of 
the Act. 
2. The empowering provision for the Electricity 
Governance Regulations in relation to which the 
amendments to the Rules are made is section 172D (1) (1) 
of the Act. 
3. The amendments clarify several minor inconsistencies 
with some rules in Parts A, G and H of the Rules. 

4. Pursuant to section 172Z (4) of the Act, the reasons for 
my decision to amend the Rules are that the rule changes: 

(a)  remove requirements from the Rules that participants 
are unable to practicably comply with; 

(b)  prevent unintended breaches of the Rules; 
(c)  remove requirements that are redundant due to other 

existing Rules;  
(d)  remove discrepancies from the Rules; and 
(e)  correct typographical errors in the Rules. 

5. These Rules come into force on 26 October 2006.  
6. Copies of the Rules may be inspected free of charge or 
purchased from the Electricity Commission, Level Seven, 
ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street, Wellington.   
The Rules can also be viewed on the Electricity Commission 
web site:   
 www.electricitycommission.govt.nz  
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2006. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister of Energy. 
au6720
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Electricity Governance Regulations 2003 

Electricity Governance Regulations (Exemption
No. 38 (Transpower New Zealand Limited))
Exemption Notice 2006 
Pursuant to Regulation 194 (2) of the Electricity Governance 
Regulations 2003, the Electricity Commission gives the 
following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice is the 
Electricity Governance Regulations (Exemption No. 38 
(Transpower New Zealand Limited)) Exemption Notice 
2006.
(2) This notice comes into force on the day after the date it 
is notified in the New Zealand Gazette.
2. Exemption—Transpower New Zealand Limited 
(“system operator”) is exempted from compliance with Rule 
14 of Section II of Part C of the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003. 
3. Terms and conditions—This exemption is granted on 
the following conditions:  

(a)  That the annual review submitted by the system 
operator for the period 1 September 2006 to 
31 August 2007 must also cover the period 1 March 
2006 to 31 August 2006; and 

(b) that the exemption will expire on 29 September 
2007.

4. Reasons for granting the exemption—The reasons for 
granting this exemption are: 

(a)  Rule 14 previously required the system operator to 
provide an annual self-review by the end of March 
each year. The system operator therefore provided 
its last self-review on 31 March 2006; 

(b) Rule 14 was amended in June 2006, so that it 
now requires the system operator to provide the 
self-review no later than 30 September each year;  

(c)  compliance with this Rule would therefore mean 
that the system operator would have provided two 
self-reviews in 2006; and 

(d) it would be unreasonable, and not the best utilisation 
of the system operator’s resources, to force the 
system operator to provide two self-reviews of its 
performance in the 2006 year. 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2006. 
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission: 
PETER HARRIS, Commissioner. 
au6730

Environmental Risk 
Management Authority 

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms 
Act 1996 

Notice of Approval of Code of Practice
Pursuant to section 79 (5) of the Hazardous Substances and 
New Organisms Act 1996 (“the Act”), the Environmental 
Risk Management Authority advises that it approved on 
25 September 2006, the Code of Practice: Product Labelling 
and Documentation Guide for Agricultural Compounds and 
Veterinary Medicines.  

This code is intended to provide a means of compliance with 
the regulatory requirements of the Hazardous Substances 
Regulations for identification of hazardous substances 
issued under the Act.  
These requirements are principally contained in Part 1 of the 
Hazardous Substances (Identification) Regulations 2001, Part 
2 of the Hazardous Substances (Emergency Management) 
Regulations 2001, and Regulations 11 and 12 of the 
Hazardous Substances (Disposal) Regulations 2001.
This code can be inspected from 2 October 2006, at the 
Wellington office of ERMA New Zealand, Level One, BP 
House, 20 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, and will be able 
to be purchased from the New Zealand Chemical Industry 
Council, P.O. Box 5069, Wellington, or downloaded from 
the Agcarm web site: 

www.agcarm.co.nz 
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand. 
au6754

Notice of Approval of Code of Practice
Pursuant to section 79 (5) of the Hazardous Substances and 
New Organisms Act 1996 (“the Act”), the Environmental 
Risk Management Authority advises that it approved on 
25 September 2006, the Code of Practice for Preparation of 
Safety Data Sheets.  
This code is intended to provide a means of compliance with 
the regulatory requirements of the Hazardous Substances 
Regulations for documentation for hazardous substances in 
places of work issued under the Act.
These requirements are principally contained in Part 2 of the 
Hazardous Substances (Identification) Regulations 2001, Part 
3 of the Hazardous Substances (Emergency Management) 
Regulations 2001, and Regulations 13 and 14 of the 
Hazardous Substances (Disposal) Regulations 2001. 
This code can be inspected from 9 October 2006, at the 
Wellington office of ERMA New Zealand, Level One, BP 
House, 20 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, and will be able 
to be purchased from the New Zealand Chemical Industry 
Council, P.O. Box 5069, Wellington, or downloaded from 
the web site: 

www.nzcic.org.nz
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand. 
au6753

Notice of Intention to Issue Code of Practice 
Pursuant to section 79 of the Hazardous Substances and 
New Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk 
Management Authority gives notice that it intends to issue 
the Code of Practice for the Filling of Below Ground Petrol 
Tanks by Pumping. 
This code has been developed by the Environmental Risk 
Management Authority and sets out a means of compliance 
with the requirements of Schedule 8, clause 35A (b) of the 
Hazardous Substances (Dangerous Goods and Scheduled 
Toxic Substances) Transfer Notice 2004 (as amended). 
Written submissions in relation to the approval of this code 
can be made by mail, facsimile or email to: 

Code of Practice Submissions, Hazardous Substances 
Group, ERMA New Zealand, P.O. Box 131, Wellington. 
Facsimile: (04) 914 0433. Email: dginfo@ermanz.govt.nz 

Submissions close on 27 October 2006.
A copy of the code can be inspected at the Wellington 

Office of ERMA New Zealand, Level One, BP House, 
20 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.  

It is also available on the ERMA New Zealand web site:
 www.ermanz.govt.nz 
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand.  
au6757
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Transit New Zealand 

Land Transport Rule: Setting of Speed Limits 
2003 (Rule 54001) 
Transit New Zealand Act 1989 

Amendments to Transit New Zealand Bylaw 2005/7* 
Maximum Speeds of Vehicles on State Highways 
Pursuant to section 61 (3) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989 and clause 2.6 of the Land Transport Rule: Setting of 
Speed Limits 2003 (Rule 54001), Transit New Zealand 
hereby amends the following bylaw. 
A m e n d m e n t s 
1. These amendments shall come into force 28 days after 
their publication in the New Zealand Gazette.
2. The Transit New Zealand (Maximum Speeds of Vehicles 
on State Highways) Bylaw 2005/7* is hereby amended by: 
(a) Inserting a new line 666 (a) in Schedule 3 to read: 

“Transit NZ Region: 13
SH No.: 1
Locality: Allanton 
From (RP): 720/7.32 To (RP): 729/0.20 

Distance from nearest Road/Feature: 
From 290m north-east of Grey Street to 200m  

south-west of junction with SH86.
Speed Restriction (km/h): 80
New Zealand Gazette Reference: New Zealand Gazette,

28 September 2006, No 112, page 3318” 
(b) Inserting a new line 712 (a) in Schedule 3 to read: 

“Transit NZ Region: 13
SH No.: 86 
Locality: Allanton 
From (RP): 0/0.00 To (RP): 0/0.515 
Distance from nearest Road/Feature: 

From junction with SH1 to 315m north of Douglas 
Street.

Speed Restriction (km/h): 80
New Zealand Gazette Reference: New Zealand Gazette,

28 September 2006, No 112, page 3318” 
These bylaw amendments as made by resolution passed at  
a meeting of Transit New Zealand held in Wellington on 
6 September 2006.  
Signed on behalf of Transit New Zealand under delegated 
authority by: 
J. H. VAN BARNEVELD, Chief Executive, Transit  
New Zealand. 
*Supplement to New Zealand Gazette, 28 September 2005, No. 164, page 4075 
au6710

Land Notices 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Acting Community 
Relations Manager, Canterbury Conservancy of the 
Department of Conservation, declares that the land 
described in the Schedule is held for conservation purposes. 
Canterbury Land District—Ashburton District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

8.0937 Rural Section 7637, BM 50. 
7.5675 Part Reserve 3314, SO 5457. 

155.8039 Reserve 3311, SO 11388. 
47.8500 Rural Section 41444, SO 15644. 

559.2755 Reserve 3321, SO 11331. 
186.5600 Reserve 3322, SO 11331. 
133.9509 Reserve 3318, SO 11331. 
607.4331 Reserve 3329, SO 11331. 

16.0720 Crown Land, SO 15688. 
105.9800 Lot 1, DP 70893. 
971.2455 Reserve 3319, SO 11331. 
825.5587 Reserve 3317, SO 11331. 

8.5338 Part Rural Section 20743, SO 3263. 
338.5478 Part Reserve 5200, SO 10624. 
137.5931 Reserve 3324, SO 11331. 

0.3662 Crown Land (under action), SO 6011. 
9.0850 Lot 2, DP 62889. 

2303.6205 Part Reserve 4760, SO 8757. 
141.3100 Rural Section 41443, SO 15644. 
250.5004 Reserve 3323, SO 11331. 

1.2070 Crown Land, SO 15688. 
61.8421 Crown Land (under action), SO 11026. 
48.6518 Lot 1, DP 62889. 

8.2035 Part Rural Section 1542, BM 113. 
2.5293 Rural Section 36981, SO 6011. 

91.9890 Rural Section 40752, SO 15113. 
3.4444 Part Reserve 3314, SO 5457. 

80.9371 Reserve 3316, SO 5457. 
4.5092 Part Reserve 3118, SO 7089. 

2471.6804 Part Reserve 3119, SO 11388.  
377.9763 Reserve 3320, SO 11331. 

1450.0000 Rural Section 42160, SO 20239. 
Dated at Christchurch this 22nd day of September 2006.  
CHERYL COLLEY. 
(DOC CO PAA-12-02-22) 
ln6655

M ori Affairs Restructuring Act 1989 

M ori Land Development Notice 
Pursuant to section 21 of the M ori Affairs Restructuring 
Act 1989, the Chief Executive of the Ministry of M ori 
Development hereby gives notice as follows. 
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N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as M ori Land Development 
Notice, Wanganui 2006, No. 3. 
2. The notice referred to in the First Schedule hereto is, in 
relation only to the piece of land described in the Second 
Schedule hereto, hereby revoked. 
3. The land described in the Second Schedule hereto is 
hereby released from the provisions of Part II of the M ori 
Affairs Restructuring Act 1989. 
First Schedule 

Date of Notice Reference Registration 
No.

7 April 1930 New Zealand Gazette,
17 April 1930, 
No. 30, page 1452 

K22280

Second Schedule 
Wellington Land District 
All those pieces of land as follows: 

 Area 
 ha Description 

28.2268 Morikau 1 Section 20B, situated in Blocks XIV 
and XV, Rarete Survey District and Blocks II and 
VI, Tauakira Survey District (part Computer 
Freehold Register WN218/69). 

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of September 2006. 
For and on behalf of the Chief Executive, Ministry of M ori 
Development: 
BEVERLY PENJUELI, Group Manager, Legal Services. 
JULIE-ANNE MORRISON, Group Manager, Finance. 
(MMD HO 7/4100) 
ln6628

Education Act 1989 

Land Declared No Longer Required for
Education Purposes 
Pursuant to section 70A of the Education Act 1989, 
and pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul 
Dickson Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of 
Education, Wellington, hereby give the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no 
longer required for education purposes. 
2. This notice shall come into force on 28 September 2006. 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.2100 Section 1, SO 377077 (Gazette Notice 292798.1), 
Wellington Land Registration District. 

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of September 2006. 
P. D. BURKE, Group Manager Property, Ministry of 
Education. 
ln6610

Ngaa Rauru Kiitahi Claims Settlement 
Act 2005 

Uukaipoo Entitlement 
Pursuant to section 60 (1) of the Ngaa Rauru Kiitahi Claims 
Settlement Act 2005, the Minister of Conservation hereby 

gives notice that uukaipoo entitlements were created and 
granted to Te Kaahui o Rauru on 26 July 2005, over the land 
described in the Schedule to this notice. 
Wellington Land District—South Taranaki District 
Schedule
Mangawhio Lake, Adjacent to Lake Mangawhio (waterway)

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.2944 Part of Section 14, Block II, Omahine Survey 
District; marked “A” on SO 345792.  

Tapuarau, Adjacent to the Waitotara River (waterway)
 Area 

 ha Description 

1.0000 Part of Section 5, SO 35254 and parts Section 
539, Okotuku District; marked “A”, “B” and “C” 
on SO 339072. 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2006. 
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation. 
(DOC TWS-04-09) 
ln6743

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Acquired for Road—480 Leigh Road, 
Whangateau, Rodney District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Rodney District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

181 Part Lot 10, DP 40695; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 370636 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA3B/34).

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of September 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904) 
ln6654

Land Declared Road—Wiroa Road, Kerikeri,
Far North District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and shall vest in the Far North District Council on 
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Far North District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

73 Part Lot 1, DP 40786; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 373231 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA20C/1028). 
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Dated at Christchurch this 13th day of September 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10166) 
ln6581

Land Set Apart for Road and Use in Connection 
With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State Highway 
No. 10, Kerikeri Intersection, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 52 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Declares the land described in the First Schedule to 
this notice to be set apart for road which, pursuant to section 
88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, 
limited access road and State highway and shall remain 
vested in the Crown; 
 (b) Declares the land described in the Second Schedule 
to this notice is to be set apart for use in connection with a 
road (segregation strip) and shall remain vested in the 
Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Far North District Council
First Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Road  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

859 Part Lot 1, DP 22308; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 373231 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA681/112). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

14 Part Lot 1, DP 22308; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 373231 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA681/112). 

Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of September 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10167) 
ln6707

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 10, 
Kerikeri Intersection, Far North District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:  
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement 
to that effect having been entered into, the land described  
in the Second Schedule to this notice is acquired for use in 
connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall vest  
in the Crown; 
 (c)  Pursuant to section 28, declares that, an agreement 
to that effect having been entered into, a right to drain water 
easement in gross is acquired over the land of Karl Maurice 
Brannigan and Janice Rangi Brannigan (“the grantors”) 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice on the terms 
and conditions described in the Fourth Schedule to this 

notice and shall vest in the Crown for use in connection with 
a road (“the grantee”) 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Far North District Council
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

362 Part Lot 1, DP 170874; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 373231 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA104B/810). 

Second Schedule 
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

10 Part Lot 1, DP 170874; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 373231 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA104B/810). 

Third Schedule 
Easement to be Acquired  
Right to drain water easement in gross over that part of Lot 
1, DP 195510 (Computer Freehold Register NA123B/821), 
marked “B” on SO 373231 (“the easement”). 
Fourth Schedule 
Definitions and Interpretation 
“the easement land” means the area shown marked “B” on 
SO 373231. 
Easement Terms
The easement shall have the rights and powers implied in 
easements to drain water as set out in the Fourth Schedule to 
the Land Transfer Regulations 2002. 
Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of September 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10169) 
ln6708

Road Realignment—Oparure Road, 
Waitomo District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114 declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice (excluding mineral 
interests reserved by section 59 of the Land Act 1948) to be 
road vested in the Waitomo District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the Second, Third and Fourth Schedules to this notice to 
be road vested in the Waitomo District Council on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Fifth Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register SA39C/798, subject to 
mortgage B676991.4. 
 (d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Sixth Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register SA1102/183, subject to 
mortgage B391702.3. 
 (e)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Seventh Schedule to this 
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notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register SA47A/946, subject to 
mortgage B676991.4. 
 (f)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Eighth Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register SA7C/555. 
South Auckland Land District—Waitomo District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2041 Parts Section 8, Block V, Otanake Survey 
District; shown as Sections 6, 8, 9, 11 and 13 on 
SO 327826 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA7C/555). 

Second Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4047 Part Kinohaku East No. 2 Block, Section 5B2; 
shown as Section 1 on SO 327826 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA47A/946). 

Third Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4636 Part Kinohaku East No. 2 Block, Section 5B1; 
shown as Sections 2, 24 and 26 on SO 327826 
(part Computer Freehold Register SA39C/798). 

Fourth Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4845 Part Section 7, Block IV, Maungamangero 
Survey District; shown as Sections 15, 18, 19, 20 
and 21 on SO 327826 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA1102/183). 

Fifth Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2950 Sections 3 and 25, SO 327826. 
Sixth Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.3699 Sections 4, 14, 16 and 17, SO 327826. 
Seventh Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5207 Section 28, SO 327826. 
Eighth Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.0173 Sections 5, 7, 10 and 12, SO 327826. 
Dated at Christchurch this 13th day of September 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11580)  
ln6634

Land Declared Crown Land—Ohau River, 
Waitaki District 
Pursuant to section 42 (3) (b) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to be Crown 
land, subject to the Land Act 1948. 
Otago Land District—Waitaki District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

8.3150 Part Section 1, SO 17979 (part Gazette Notice 
571255); shown as Section 1 on SO 300176. 

7.4500 Part Ohau River Bed and part Crown land 
(SO 19557) (part Gazette Notice 590610); 
shown as Section 2 on SO 300176. 

132.0620 Part Section 1, SO 20765 (part Computer 
Interest Register 4510); shown as Section 3 on 
SO 300176, subject to right of way 5009811.1. 

5.7700 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 
shown as Section 4 on SO 300176. 

8.2200 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 
shown as Section 5 on SO 300176. 

m2

15 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 
shown as Section 6 on SO 300176. 

3985 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 
shown as Section 7 on SO 300176. 

9680 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 
shown as Section 8 on SO 300176. 

ha  
7.3950 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 

shown as Section 9 on SO 300176. 
2.8700 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 

shown as Section 10 on SO 300176. 
2.4800 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 

shown as Section 11 on SO 300176. 
m2

4900 Part Run 545 (part Gazette Notice 692434.2); 
shown as Section 12 on SO 300176. 

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of September 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5322) 
ln6727

Land to be Acquired for Road—State Highway 
No. 6, Victoria Bridge, Kawarau, Queenstown 
Lakes District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District 
Schedule
Land to be Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1623 Part Lot 3, DP 27395; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 356266 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT19A/733). 
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3289 Part Lot 5, DP 27395; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 356266 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT19A/735). 

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10813, CPC/2004/10205) 
ln6732

Amending a Notice—Land Declared Road and 
Land Taken as Severance—State Highway No. 99, 
Underwood, Southland District 
Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, hereby 
amends the notice with the above heading dated the 15th 
day of August 2005, and published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 25 August 2005, No. 141, page 3443, by deleting 
the First and Third Schedules and substituting them with the 
following: 
“First Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

8422 Part Section 28, Block XIV, Invercargill 
Hundred; shown as Section 3 on SO 373315 
(part Computer Freehold Register SL127/193). 

1229 Part Lot 1, DP 11361; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 355057 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SL7B/589).” 

“Third Schedule
Severance

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1664 Part Section 28, Block XIV, Invercargill 
Hundred; shown as Section 2 on SO 373315 
(part Computer Freehold Register SL127/193).” 

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2003/8807) 
ln6580

Reserves Act 1977 

Exchange of Reserve for Other Land 
Pursuant to section 15 (1) of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the Manukau 
City Council hereby authorises the exchange of land 
described in the First Schedule hereto, being a portion of 
Pakuranga Creek Recreation Reserve, for land described in 
the Second Schedule hereto subject to a water supply 
easement in gross over part marked “B” on SO 356448 in 
favour of Watercare Services Limited created by transfer 
B090083.1. 
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
First Schedule 
Land Granted in Exchange  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

12 Part Lot 21, DP 86884; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 356448 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA42B/116, cancelled).  

10 Part Lot 21, DP 86884; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 356448 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA42B/116, cancelled).  

Second Schedule 
Land to Become Reserve  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

22 Part Lot 1, DP 327632; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 356448 (part Computer Freehold Register 
112360).

Dated at Manukau this 22nd day of September 2006. 
LEIGH AUTON, Chief Executive Officer, Manukau City 
Council. 
ln6716

Classification of Reserve and Appointment of the 
Auckland City Council to Control and Manage 
a Scenic Reserve 
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the 
Auckland Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
classifies the reserve described in the Schedule as a scenic 
reserve for the purposes specified in section 19 (1) (a) of the 
Act, and also appoints the Auckland City Council to control 
and manage the reserve held for scenic purposes described 
in the Schedule. 
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

6300 Lot 2, DP 335193 (all Computer Freehold 
Register 144034), subject to the Reserves Act 
1977.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of September 2006. 
S. C. GODDARD. 
(DOC PAP-02-03-20) 
ln6626

Cancellation of the Vesting in the Nelson City 
Council of Part of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the 
Nelson/Marlborough Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation cancels the vesting in the Nelson City Council 
of that part of the recreation reserve described in the 
Schedule. 
Nelson Land District—Nelson City
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0340 Section 1, SO 372516. 
Dated at Nelson this 12th day of September 2006. 
N. M. CLIFTON. 
(DOC PAR-10-11-08) 
ln6623

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the 
West Coast Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
revokes the reservation as a municipal reserve over the land 
described in the Schedule. 
Nelson Land District—Buller District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0809 Section 68, Town of Millerton, SO 5456. 
Dated at Hokitika this 19th day of September 2006. 
M. SLATER. 
(DOC PAL-03-02-11-45) 
ln6583



28 SEPTEMBER 2006 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 112 3323 

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Land Transport Act 1998 Transport (Breath Tests) Amendment Notice 2006 2006/292 25/9/06 $2.10

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Burns Philp Finance New Zealand 
Limited) Exemption Notice 2006 

2006/293 18/9/06 $2.10

Crown Entities Act 2004 Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Amendment 
Regulations 2006 

2006/294 25/9/06 $1.60

Land Transport Management  
Act 2003 

Land Transport Management (Road Tolling Scheme for 
Tauranga–Mt Maunganui Harbour Link) Order 
Revocation Order 2006 

2006/295 25/9/06 $1.60

Retirement Villages Act 2003 Retirement Villages Act Commencement Order  
(No 2) 2006 

2006/296 25/9/06 $2.10

Retirement Villages Act 2003 Retirement Villages (Fees) Regulations 2006 2006/297 25/9/06 $2.30

Retirement Villages Act 2003 Retirement Villages (General) Regulations 2006 2006/298 25/9/06 $5.35

Land Transport Act 1998 Land Transport (Driver Licensing and Driver Testing 
Fees) Amendment Regulations 2006 

2006/299 25/9/06 $2.10

Charities Act 2005 Charities Act Commencement Order 2006 2006/300 25/9/06 $2.10

Charities Act 2005 Charities (Fees, Forms, and Other Matters)  
Regulations 2006 

2006/301 25/9/06 $5.35

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Quota Management Areas, Total Allowable 
Catches, and Catch Histories) Amendment Notice  
(No 2) 2006 

2006/302 25/9/06 $2.10

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Quota Management Areas, Total Allowable 
Catches, and Catch Histories) Amendment Notice  
(No 3) 2006 

2006/303 25/9/06 $2.10

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Interim and Annual Deemed Values) 
Amendment Notice (No 3) 2006 

2006/304 25/9/06 $2.10

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Translated Advertisements) Exemption 
Notice 2006 

2006/305 26/9/06 $2.10

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 

$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 

$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin. 

rs6786
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General Section 

Accounting Standards 
Review Board 

Financial Reporting Act 1993 

Approval of Amendments to New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting 
Standard 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures – 
Differential Reporting Concessions and Financial 
Institution Disclosures (Including Differential 
Reporting Concessions in Respect of the IAS 1 
Presentation of Financial Statements – Capital 
Disclosures) (Notice No. 67)
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved, as an approved 
amendment to a reporting standard, Amendments to 
New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial Reporting 
Standard 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures – Differential 
Reporting Concessions and Financial Institution Disclosures,
including all consequential amendments to other 
New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting 
Standards (“the consequential amendments”), which has 
been submitted to it by the New Zealand Institute of 
Chartered Accountants. 
Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International 
Financial Reporting Standard 7 Financial Instruments: 
Disclosures – Differential Reporting Concessions and 
Financial Institution Disclosures, together with the 
consequential amendments, is: 

 to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown 
and all departments, offices of Parliament and 
Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of which 
is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law;  

 to apply to annual accounting periods commencing on 
or after 1 January 2007; and 

 a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Early adoption of Amendments to New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standard 
7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures – Differential Reporting 
Concessions and Financial Institution Disclosures, together 
with the consequential amendments, is permitted for annual 
accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 
2005 and before 1 January 2007 but only where an entity 
complies, or has complied, with New Zealand Equivalent 
to International Financial Reporting Standard 7 Financial 
Instruments: Disclosures – Differential Reporting 
Concessions and Financial Institution Disclosures.
Copies of Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent 
to International Financial Reporting Standard 7 Financial 
Instruments: Disclosures – Differential Reporting 
Concessions and Financial Institution Disclosures
(together with the consequential amendments) may be 
inspected free of charge at, and will be made available for 
purchase from, the offices of the New Zealand Institute of 

Chartered Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (P.O. Box 11-342), 
Wellington and 27-33 Ohinerau Street (P.O. Box 3334), 
Auckland. 
Dated this 18th day of September 2006. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6718 

Approval of New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC 
Interpretation 10 Interim Financial Reporting and 
Impairment (Notice No. 68)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved, as an approved 
standard, New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC Interpretation 
10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment, which has 
been submitted to it by the New Zealand Institute of 
Chartered Accountants. 

New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC Interpretation 10 Interim
Financial Reporting and Impairment is: 

 to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown 
and all departments, offices of Parliament and 
Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of which 
is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law;  

 to apply to annual accounting periods commencing on 
or after 1 January 2007; 

 to apply to annual accounting periods commencing on or 
after 1 November 2006 in respect of entities which elect 
to comply, or which have complied, with New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standard 
1 First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards for an annual 
accounting period commencing on or after 1 January 2005 
and before 1 January 2007; and 

 a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Early adoption of New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC 
Interpretation 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
is permitted for annual accounting periods commencing 
on or after 1 January 2005 and before 1 November 2006 
but only where an entity complies, or has complied, with 
New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial Reporting 
Standard 1 First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents 
to International Financial Reporting Standards.

Copies of New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC Interpretation 
10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment may be 
inspected free of charge at, and will be made available for 
purchase from, the offices of the New Zealand Institute of 
Chartered Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (P.O. Box 11-342), 
Wellington and 27-33 Ohinerau Street (P.O. Box 3334), 
Auckland. 

Dated this 18th day of September 2006. 

WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6717 
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Ardmore Airport Limited 

Airport Authorities (Airport Companies 
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 

Disclosure Financial Statements for Ardmore 
Airport Limited—For the Year Ended 
31 March 2006 
Pursuant to the Airport Authorities (Airport Companies 
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 (“Regulations”), 
Ardmore Airport Limited (“the company”) confirms that: 

1. the Disclosure Financial Statements in respect of the 
financial year ended 31 March 2006 have been 
completed and audited in compliance with the 
Regulations; and 

2. these statements are available to be inspected by 
appointment and/or copies can be obtained from: 

 the company offices situated at: 
   511 Harvard Lane, Papakura, Auckland; 

 the company on request by: 
Telephone: (09) 298 9544. 

RICHARD GATES, Chief Executive. 
gs6627 

ASB Bank Community Trust / ASB Charitable Trust 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

ASB Bank Community Trust
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 

Note  2006 2005
 $000 $000

Income received from: 
Investments 2  93,210 36,351
Other income  438 665

Total income for the year  93,648 37,016
Direct expenditure incurred:  

Fund management, custodian and advisory fees 730 708
   92,918 36,308
Other expenditure incurred  8  1,246 904
Net surplus for year  91,672 35,404

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Net surplus for year   91,672  35,404
Less grants committed during year 6.1  (33,069) (22,152)
Total trust funds   460,670  447,418
   519,273  460,670
Trust funds received from ASB Charitable Trust on distribution  3  524,670  –
Total trust funds    1,043,943  460,670
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of income and 
expenditure and statement of movement in trust funds. 
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006 

Note 2006 2005
$000 $000

Current assets:    
Cash at bank   18  5
Sundry accounts receivable   3  –
   21  5

Fixed assets 4  1,983  –
Investments:     

Managed funds 5.1  1,089,043  488,866
Other investments 5.2  1,224  317

Total investments   1,090,267  489,183
Total assets   1,092,271  489,188
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Note 2006 2005
$000 $000

Less liabilities:     
ASB Charitable Trust inter-trust current account   –  106
Sundry accounts payable   794  183
Outstanding grants payable 6.2  47,534  28,229

   48,328  28,518
Net assets at 31 March   1,043,943  460,670
Represented by—     
Trust funds:     

Original capital 7.1  579,106  327,320
Capital maintenance reserve 7.2  169,761  32,142
General reserve 7.3  200,000  75,000
Community innovation reserve 7.4  65,000  –
Retained surplus 7.5  30,076  26,208

   1,043,943  460,670
Approved on behalf of the board: 
S. K. PRIME, Chairman 
P. N. SNEDDEN, Deputy Chairman. 
Date: 29 May 2006. 
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this balance sheet. 
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 

Note 2006  2005
$000  $000

Cash flows from operating activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Income received on other investments 438 665
Cash was disbursed on: 

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (63) (59)
Refunds to ASB Charitable Trust for the services of suppliers, trustees and staff (859) (821)
Fund management and advisory fees (771) (690)

(1,693) (1,570)
Net cash outflow from operating activities 12 (1,255) (905)
Cash flows from investing activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Receipts from fund managers 43,736 29,546
Cash was disbursed on: 

Transfers to fund managers (12,000) (9,942)
Net cash inflow from investing activities 31,736 19,604
Cash flows from funding activities—  
Cash was disbursed on: 

Grants to community organisations (30,185) (18,913)
Net cash outflow from funding activities (30,185) (18,913)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities 296 (214)
Add: Cash at bank 1 April 2005 322 536
 ASB Charitable Trust cash received on distribution 624 –
Cash at bank at 31 March 2006 1,242 322
Cash at bank at 31 March 2006 comprises:  

Cash at bank 18 5
Call deposits 1,224 317

1,242 322
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
The ASB Bank Community Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 30 May 1988 through the 
creation of a trust deed in compliance with the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. Under the terms of the trust deed, 
the trust was settled with 60 million $1 fully paid ordinary shares in ASB Bank Limited representing 100% of the issued 
capital. As at 31 March 1988, the net tangible asset backing of those 60 million shares was $147,655,000. In 1989, 45 million 
shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $252,000,000 which was then donated to the ASB Charitable 
Trust. In October 2000, the remaining 15 million shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $545,000,000. 
On 27 February 2006, the trustees of the ASB Charitable Trust resolved to distribute, on or before 31 March 2006, the capital 
of that trust (including all accumulations of income and capital to that date less accrued liabilities) in specie to the ASB Bank 
Community Trust. Subsequent to this distribution, the trustees intend to formally wind up the ASB Charitable Trust. 
The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 
the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated financial statements have not been prepared as the subsidiary companies have not traded since incorporation.
Statement of Cash Flows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the 
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios. 
Dividends, pooled funds and interest 
Dividends are recognised as income on declaration date, and are recorded net of any imputation tax credits. Income from 
pooled funds is recognised on declaration date. Interest is recognised as income on an accrual basis. 
Grants
Grants are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees. 
Expenses
Some expenses are shared jointly with the ASB Charitable Trust. Whilst each trust bears its own specific costs, the joint 
expenses are allocated between each trust on the basis of the number of applications processed by each. 
Joint expense allocations were:  

2006 2005
This trust 50% 50%
ASB Charitable Trust 50% 50%

Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are valued at cost, less accumulated depreciation. 
Depreciation
Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets. Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis. Vehicle, office
equipment and furniture are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. The rates used are those recommended by the Inland 
Revenue Department. 

Land and buildings 2.5% – 3.0% 
Office equipment and furniture 9.5% – 48.0% 

Foreign Currencies
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and 
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. 
Investments
Investment in managed funds and other investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income 
and expenditure for the period. Investment transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a trade date basis.  
Financial Instruments 
All assets and liabilities of the trust are financial instruments and are recognised in the statement of financial position. All
financial instruments are recorded at market value which equates to fair value. 
The trust uses financial instruments to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange 
contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the New Zealand dollar rate at balance
date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and expenditure statement. 
The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included 
throughout the financial statements where material. 
Reserves
Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index. Transfers to all 
other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees. 
Taxation 
The Income Tax Act 1994 provides exemption from income tax for Community Trusts established under the Trustee Banks 
Restructuring Act 1988. The amendment applied from the 2005 income year, and consequently no taxation has been provided 
for in these financial statements. 
Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period. 
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2006 2005
$000 $000

2. Income
Investments: 

Pooled funds 95,246 3,565
Dividends 2,669 2,224
Interest 6,514 7,374
Realised gains 7,426 3,580
Unrealised gains 4,892  733
Realised foreign exchange gains (3,490)  13,892
Unrealised foreign exchange gains/(losses) (20,047)  4,983

93,210  36,351
3. Distribution of ASB Charitable Trust Funds 
The following trust funds, assets and liabilities were received by way of distribution from the ASB Charitable Trust: 

Trust funds: 
Original capital 251,786
Capital maintenance reserve 125,243
General reserve 75,000
Retained surplus 72,641

Total trust funds 524,670
Investments: 

Managed funds 538,703
Call deposits 614

Total investments 539,317
Current assets: 

Cash at bank 10
Sundry accounts receivable 3

Total current assets 13
Fixed assets (at depreciated values): 

Land and buildings 1,800
Office furniture and equipment 183

Total fixed assets 1,983
Sundry accounts payable 651
Outstanding grants payable 

Committed in prior years 4,336
Committed this year 12,086

Total committed unpaid grants 16,422
4. Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets received on distribution of ASB Charitable Trust Fund: 

  2006   
Cost  Accumulated

Depreciation
 Book 

Value
$000  $000  $000

Land and buildings 2,079 279 1,800
Office equipment and furniture 733 550 183
Total fixed assets 2,812 829 1,983

2006 2005
$000 $000

5. Investments     
5.1 Managed by External Managers   

Balance as at 1 April 488,866  472,120
Movement in market value and investment income 93,210  36,350
Net withdrawals (31,736)  (19,604)
Investments received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust 538,703  –

1,089,043  488,866
 Investments managed by external managers comprise:   

Cash, deposits and miscellaneous 33,083  29,793
Bonds 467,913  212,279
Equities 588,047  246,794

Portfolio total 1,089,043  488,866
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5.2 Other Investments Comprise   
Call deposits 610  317
Call deposits distributed by ASB Charitable Trust 614  –

1,224  317
2006 2005
$000 $000

6. Grants 
6.1 For This Year 

Committed and disbursed 8,651 6,499
Committed but not yet disbursed 25,814 16,617
Total grants approved 34,465 23,116
Grants written back (1,396) (964)
Grants committed this year 33,069 22,152

6.2 Outstanding Grants Payable  
Committed in previous years 5,298 11,619
Committed this year 25,814 16,610

31,112 28,229
Liability assumed for outstanding grants payable on distribution of ASB Charitable Trust Fund:  

Committed in previous years 4,336 –
Committed this year 12,086 –

47,534 28,229

7. Trust Funds and Reserves  
7.1 Trust Capital 

Original capital 327,320 327,320
Original capital received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust 251,786 –
Total trust capital 579,106 327,320

7.2 Capital Maintenance Reserve  
Opening balance 32,142 22,252
Transfer from surplus 12,376 9,890
Capital maintenance reserve received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust 125,243 –
Total capital maintenance reserve 169,761 32,142

7.3 General Reserve 
Opening balance 75,000 50,000
Transfer from retained surplus 50,000 25,000
General reserve received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust 75,000 –
Total general reserve 200,000 75,000

7.4 Community Innovation Reserve 
As a result of the exceptional investment returns achieved in the 2005/06 year, the trustees resolved to establish a 
community innovation reserve of $65 million. The fund will be administered according to specific policies and guidelines 
which will be developed during the 2006/07 financial year. 
Balance at 1 April – –
Transfer from retained surplus 65,000 –
Total community innovation reserve 65,000 –

7.5 Retained Surplus 
Retained surplus 72,435 51,208
Retained surplus received on distribution from ASB Charitable Trust 72,641 –

145,076 51,208
Less:  Transfer to general reserve (50,000) (25,000)
   Transfer to community innovation reserve (65,000) –
Total retained surplus 30,076 26,208

These reserves maintain the capital base of the trust. 
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8. Other Expenditure    
Audit fees 18  20
Facilities rental 33  33
Legal fees 9  3
Occupancy costs 61  47
Other operating costs 256  140
Public and statutory reporting 72  79
Staff expenses 644  444
Trustees’ fees 97  92
Trustees’ expenses 56  46

1,246  904

9. Related Party Information 
The trust donated funds to establish the ASB Charitable Trust. Joint expenses are charged to this trust by ASB Charitable Trust.
The following companies were established by the trust: 

Name Interest Held Balance Date Principal Activity 
ASB Trusts Amateur Public Sports 

Promotion Limited 100% 31 March Donations to amateur sport bodies 
ASB Trusts Public Amenities Development 

Limited 100% 31 March Grants to public beautification bodies 
These subsidiaries were incorporated on 29 March 2001. They have not traded since incorporation. 
10. Financial Instruments 
Currency Risk 
The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged. 

2006 2005
$000 $000

Foreign currency denominated assets 373,212  295,202
Less foreign currency contracts 270,760  198,400
ASB Charitable Trust currency risks assumed on distribution:   

Foreign currency denominated assets 340,651  –
Less foreign currency contracts 246,165  –

Total unhedged exposure at 31 March 196,938  96,802

Interest Rate Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this 
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly.
Credit Risk 
The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. 
For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value. 
Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there is no significant 
concentrations of credit risk. No collateral is required in respect of financial assets. 
Fair Values 
All financial instruments are carried at market value which equates to fair value. 
11. Foreign Currency Monetary Assets 
As at 31 March, prior to distribution by the ASB Charitable Trust, the trust had the following foreign currency monetary assets
that were not hedged. 

2006 2005
$000 $000

Foreign currency exposure—   
Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents: 

U.S.A. and Canada 53,623  56,339
U.K. and Continental Europe 34,301  30,880
Japan and Far East 14,528  9,583

102,452  96,802
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Foreign currency monetary assets received on distribution from the ASB Charitable Trust— 
Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents:

U.S.A. and Canada 49,454  –
U.K. and Continental Europe 31,634  –
Japan and Far East 13,398  –

Total foreign currency assets received on distribution 94,486  –
As at 31 March, the trust had the following foreign currency monetary assets (including assets received on distribution from 
the ASB Charitable Trust) that were not hedged. 

U.S.A. and Canada 113,632  56,339
U.K. and Continental Europe 60,263  30,880
Japan and Far East 23,043  9,583

Total foreign currency exposure at 31 March  196,938  96,802
12. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Reported surplus 91,672  35,404
Movements in working capital items:   

Decrease in creditors (41)  (6)
Decrease/(increase) in debtors –  22
Increase in ASB Charitable Trust 324  25

283  41
Fund managers’ income reinvested (93,210)  (36,350)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (1,255)  (905)
13. Non Cash Flow Items 
The inter-trust current account with the ASB Charitable Trust was settled by way of set off on the distribution of the charitable
trust’s capital fund. 
14. Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 
Other than committed donations, the trust has no other capital commitments or contingent liabilities. 
15. Conflicts of Interest 
During the year, trustees and staff were required to declare either a direct or indirect conflict of interest in a matter being
considered by the trust. Twenty-three such interests were recorded during the year and a register is available for inspection at
the trust.  
16. Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 
In December 2002, the New Zealand Accounting Standards Review Board announced that New Zealand equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) will apply to all New Zealand entities for financial reporting periods 
commencing on or after 1 January 2007. 
The trust has commenced assessing the differences between accounting policies under NZ IFRS and current accounting 
policies to identify key areas of the financial statements that will be impacted by the transition to NZ IFRS. This review has not 
been completed at balance date. 

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of ASB Bank Community Trust: 
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of 
the ASB Bank Community Trust (“the trust”) and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in 
accordance with the accounting policies. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2006 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; 
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 
Our firm has also provided other services to the trust in relation to taxation advisory services. These matters have not impaired
our independence as auditors of the trust. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the trust. 
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Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion: 

proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; 
the financial statements: 

 – comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice;
 – give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2006 and the results of its operations and 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 29 May 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
KPMG, Auckland. 

———————
ASB Charitable Trust
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
 Note  2006 2005

 $000 $000
Income:    

Investments 3  93,433 37,513
Rent and other income   537 711

   93,970 38,224
Direct expenditure:    

Fund management, custodian and advisory fees   2,047 1,896
   91,923 36,328
Other expenditure 7  1,240 881
Net surplus   90,683 35,447

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Net surplus   90,683 35,447
Committed grants 5  (21,877) (20,236)
Total trust funds at beginning of year   455,864 440,653
   524,670 455,864
Trust funds distributed to ASB Bank Community Trust   (524,670) –
Total trust funds at 31 March   Nil 455,864
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of income and 
expenditure and statement of movement in trust funds. 

Statement of Financial Position for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Note 2006 2005

   $000 $000
Current assets:    

ASB Bank Community Trust   430 106
Cash at bank   10 5
Sundry accounts receivable   3 77

Total current assets   443 188
Investments:    

Managed funds 2  538,703 466,869
Other investments 2  614 997

Total investments   539,317 467,866
    
Fixed assets 6  1,983 1,943
   541,300 469,997
Less assets transferred to ASB Bank Community Trust on distribution 1  (541,743) 
Total assets at 31 March    Nil 469,997
Less liabilities:   

Sundry accounts payable   651 603
Outstanding grants payable 5  16,422 13,530

   17,073 14,133
Less liabilities transferred to ASB Bank Community Trust on distribution 1  (17,073) –
Total liabilities   Nil 14,133
Net assets at 31 March    Nil 455,864
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Note 2006 2005
   $000 $000
Represented by—   
Trust funds:    

Capital   251,786 251,786
Capital maintenance reserve 4  125,243 112,694
General reserve 4  75,000 75,000
Retained surplus   72,641 16,384

   524,670 455,864
Less trust funds distributed to ASB Bank Community Trust   (524,670) –
Trust funds at 31 March   Nil 455,864
Approved on behalf of the board: 
S. K. PRIME, Chairman 
P. N. SNEDDEN, Deputy Chairman. 
Date: 29 May 2006. 
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this balance sheet. 

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Note 2006 2005

$000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Income received on other investments 115 703
Refunds of expenses by ASB Bank Community Trust 859 821
Net GST 152 –
Receipts from rentals and other income 270 8

1,396 1,532
Cash was disbursed on: 

Net GST – (2)
Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (2,129) (1,648)
Fund management and advisory fees (2,132) (1,931)

(4,261) (3,579)
Net cash outflow from operating activities 11 (2,865) (2,047)
Cash flows from investing activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Receipts from fund managers 31,599 30,030
Cash was disbursed on: 

Purchase of fixed assets (127) (19)
Transfers to fund managers (10,000) (3,000)

(10,127) (3,019)
Net cash inflow from investing activities 21,472 27,011
Cash flows from funding activities—  
Cash was disbursed on: 

Grants to charitable organisations (18,985) (25,202)
Net cash outflow from funding activities (18,985) (25,202)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities (378) (238)
Add opening cash brought forward 1,002 1,240
Distribution to ASB Bank Community Trust (624) 
Ending cash  Nil 1,002
Cash at year end comprised:  

Cash at bank – 5
Call deposits – 997

Nil 1,002
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
The ASB Charitable Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 31 May 1989 through the creation of 
a trust deed by the ASB Bank Community Trust and a donation of $252,000,000. 
On 27 February 2006, the trustees of the ASB Charitable Trust resolved to distribute, on or before 31 March 2006, the capital 
of that trust (including all accumulations of income and capital to that date less accrued liabilities) in specie to the ASB Bank 
Community Trust.  Subsequent to this distribution, the trustees intend to formally wind up the ASB Charitable Trust. 
The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern within the ASB Bank Community Trust. The financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the requirements of the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the 
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios. 
Depreciation
Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets. Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis. Vehicle, office
equipment and furniture are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. The rates used are those recommended by the Inland 
Revenue Department. 

Land and buildings 2.5% – 3.0% 
Vehicle 31.2% 
Office equipment and furniture 9.5% – 48.0% 

Dividends, Pooled Funds and Interest 
Dividends are recognised as income when they are receivable by the trust and exclude imputation tax credits. Income from 
pooled funds is recognised on declaration date. Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis. 
Grants
Grants are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees. 
Expenses
Some expenses are shared jointly with the ASB Bank Community Trust. Whilst each trust bears its own specific costs, the joint 
expenses are allocated between the trusts on the basis of the number of applications processed by each. 
Joint expense allocations were:  

2006 2005
This trust 50% 50%
ASB Bank Community Trust 50% 50%

Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation. 
Foreign Currencies
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and 
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. 
Investments
Investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. Investment
transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a trade date basis.  
Financial Instruments 
All assets and liabilities of the trust with the exception of fixed assets are financial instruments and are recognised in the 
statement of financial position. All financial instruments are recorded at market value which equates to fair value. 
Financial Instruments (continued)
The trust uses financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the  
New Zealand dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and 
expenditure statement. 
The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included 
throughout the financial statements where material. 
Reserves
Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index. Transfers to all 
other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees.
Taxation 
The trust has been accorded tax exempt status in New Zealand and Australia but is liable to taxation on investment income in 
some other overseas countries. Tax on overseas income is accounted for as a reduction of that income. 
Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period. 
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2006 2005
$000 $000

2. Investments
Managed by external managers: 

Balance as at 1 April 466,869  456,386
Movement in market value and investment income 93,433  37,513
Net withdrawals (21,599)  (27,030)
Distributed to ASB Bank Community Trust (538,703)  –

Balance as at 31 March Nil  466,869
Investments managed by external managers comprise:   

Cash, deposits and miscellaneous –  22,580
Bonds –  206,453
Equities –  237,836

Portfolio total Nil  466,869
Other investments comprise:   

Call deposits 614  997
Distributed to ASB Bank Community Trust (614)  –

Nil  997

3. Income    
Investments: 

Pooled funds 24,717  5,044
Dividends 5,692  3,946
Interest 7,809  7,958
Realised gains –  10,239
Unrealised gains 45,234  4,103
Realised foreign exchange gains/(losses) (15,151)  10,677
Unrealised foreign exchange (losses)/gains 25,132  (4,454)

93,433  37,513

4. Reserves    
Capital maintenance reserve: 

Balance as at 1 April 2005 112,694  102,666
Transfer from retained surplus 12,549  10,028
Distribution to ASB Bank Community Trust (125,243)  –

Balance as at 31 March Nil  112,694
General reserve: 

Balance as at 1 April 2005 75,000  50,000
Transfer from retained surplus   25,000
Distribution to ASB Bank Community Trust (75,000)  –

Balance as at 31 March Nil  75,000
These reserves maintain the capital base of the trust. 

5. Grants     
For this year: 

Committed and disbursed 10,058  9,534
Committed but not yet disbursed 12,086  11,107

Total grants approved 22,144  20,641
Grants written back (267)  (405)

21,877  20,236
Outstanding grants payable: 

Committed in previous years 4,336 2,426
Committed this year 12,086 11,104
Distribution to ASB Bank Community Trust (16,422) –

Nil 13,530
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6. Fixed Assets 
  2006      2005   

Cost  Accumulated
Depreciation

 Book 
Value

 Cost  Accumulated
Depreciation

 Book
Value

 $000  $000  $000  $000  $000  $000
Land and buildings 2,079 279 1,800 2,079 258 1,821
Vehicle 57 44 13
Office equipment and furniture 733 550 183 645 536 109
Distribution to ASB Bank Community Trust (2,812) (829) (1,983) – – –

Nil Nil Nil 2,781 838 1,943
2006 2005
$000 $000

7. Other Expenditure
Audit fees 19 20
Depreciation – land and buildings 10 10
Depreciation – vehicle  – 6
Depreciation – office equipment and furniture 23 17
Legal fees – –
Occupancy costs  74 47
Other operating costs  248 122
Public and statutory reporting 72 79
Staff expenses  644 444
Trustees’ fees 97 92
Trustees’ expenses 53 44

1,240 881
8. Statement of Cash Flows 
The depreciation charged to the cash flow statement includes a sum of $34,000 (2005 – $33,736) on-charged to the ASB Bank 
Community Trust as facilities rental. 
9. Financial Instruments 
Currency Risk 
The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged. 

2006 2005
$000 $000

Foreign currency denominated assets – 298,417
Less foreign currency contracts – 205,343
Unhedged exposure Nil 93,074
Interest Rate Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this 
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly. 
Credit Risk 
The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. 
For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value. 
Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there is no significant 
concentration of credit risk. No collateral is required in respect of financial assets. 
Fair Values 
All financial instruments are carried at market value which equates to fair value.
10. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Reported surplus 90,683  35,447
Add non cash items: 

Depreciation 68  68
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 19  –

87  68
Movements in working capital items:   

Increase in creditors 48  28
Increase in ASB Bank Community Trust  (324)  (25)
(Increase)/decrease in debtors 74  (52)

(202)  (49)
Fund managers’ income reinvested  (93,433)  (37,513)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (2,865)  (2,047)
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11. Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 
Other than committed grants, the trust has no other capital commitments or contingent liabilities. 
12. Non Cash Flow Items 
The inter-trust current account with the ASB Bank Community Trust was settled by way of set-off on the distribution of the 
trust’s capital fund to the ASB Bank Community Trust. 
13. Related Party Information 
Fixed assets are held and joint expenses are paid by this trust. Expenses are on-charged to ASB Bank Community Trust. 
14 Conflicts of Interest 
During the year, trustees and staff were required to declare either a direct or indirect conflict of interest in a matter being
considered by the trust. Twenty-one such interests were recorded during the year and a register is available for inspection at the 
trust.  

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of ASB Charitable Trust: 
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of 
the ASB Charitable Trust (“the trust”) and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in accordance
with the accounting policies. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2006 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; 
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 
Our firm has also provided other services to the trust in relation to payroll and advisory services. These matters have not 
impaired our independence as auditors of the trust. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the trust. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion: 

proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; 
the financial statements: 

 – comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice;
 – give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2006 and the results of its operations and 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 29 May 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
KPMG, Auckland. 

A copy of the list of all distributions of income and capital approved by the ASB Bank Community Trust and 
ASB Charitable Trust is available on request from ASB Trusts, P.O. Box 68-048, Newton, Auckland.
gs5475 

Deer Industry New Zealand 

Deer Industry New Zealand Regulations 2004 

Deer Industry New Zealand Levy Rates 
1. Deer Industry New Zealand. 
1.1 Deer Industry New Zealand (DINZ) is a marketing 

authority established by Regulation 4 of the Deer 
Industry New Zealand Regulations 2004. 

2. DINZ levy. 
2.1 Under Regulation 18 (1) of the Deer Industry 

New Zealand Regulations 2004, DINZ fixes the rates 

of DINZ levy (which levy rates are exclusive of 
goods and services tax imposed by the Goods and 
Services Tax Act 1985) as follows: 

 (a) On each deer, other than fallow deer, slaughtered in 
deer slaughtering premises, on the basis of hot clean 
carcass weight after removal of condemned parts: 

16.2 cents (sixteen point two cents) per kilogram. 
 (b) On each fallow deer slaughtered in deer 

slaughtering premises, on the basis of hot clean 
carcass weight after removal of condemned parts: 

11.2 cents (eleven point two cents) per kilogram. 
 (c) On each killed game deer carcass received at a 

packing house, zero cents per kilogram cold clean 
carcass weight after removal of condemned parts. 
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 (d) On velvet from deer other than fallow deer received 
at a packing house for processing or packing, on 
a frozen weight basis: 

317 cents (three hundred and seventeen cents) 
per kilogram. 

 (e) On velvet from fallow deer received at a packing 
house for processing or packing, on a frozen weight 
basis:

82 cents (eighty two cents) per kilogram. 
2.2 For the purpose of paragraphs 2.1 (a) and 2.1 (b) above, 

hot clean carcass weight is defined in the DeerQA 
Venison Processors Industry Agreed Standards (dated 
21 July 2003) at Standard IAS-3: Venison Standard 
Carcass. This document is available on request from 
Deer Industry New Zealand by telephone (04) 473 4500 
or mail P.O. Box 10-702, Wellington. 

2.3 No levy is payable on velvet when the value of the 
applicable velvet grade, as defined by the Industry 
Agreed Grading Guidelines, is less than or equal to 
$15.00/kg (GST exclusive). 

2.4 If the Deer Slaughtering Premises (“DSP”) or Packing 
House (“PH”) (formerly Game Packing House) fails to 
keep accurate records relating to the DINZ levy or 
to file accurate returns relating to the DINZ levy, then 
the levy payable will be assessed by DINZ with 
reference to such information as DINZ considers fit. 

3. DSPs are not required to collect levies on Tb reactors 
but will be required to report the number of reactor 
deer slaughtered to DINZ in their monthly returns. The 
levy will be waived for those Tb reactors which are 
identified with an official reactor tag and where they 
arrive at the DSP accompanied by an official permit 
to move. 

4. A nil rate of levy applies to any farmed deer or killed 
game deer carcasses which are wholly condemned for 
any reason following slaughter or receipt into a PH. 

5. No levy is payable in respect of any one farmed deer 
carcass or piece of velvet more than once. 

6. These rates of levy come into effect on and from 
1 October 2006 and apply until 30 September 2007, or 
until such time as new levy rates are fixed and come 
into force. 

7. Under Regulation 19, notice is given that DINZ fixes 
the rate of additional levy payable in respect of failure 
to pay, or late payment of, amounts of levy payable on 
or after 1 October 2006 at 10 percent of the amount 
of levy unpaid. 

8. The additional levy for failure to pay or late payment 
may be applied by (DINZ) at a rate of 10 percent on the 
outstanding balance following expiration of the period 
within which payment is required to be received by 
DINZ, and is payable by the DSP or PH concerned. 

9. Of the DINZ levy, a portion will be paid to the Animal 
Health Board as the deer industry’s contribution to the 
Animal Health Board’s activities under the national 
pest management strategy for bovine tuberculosis. The 
DINZ levy will be broken down as follows: 

9.1 For Deer Industry New Zealand: 
 Venison (fallow) 7 cents per kilogram. 
 Venison (other) 12 cents per kilogram. 
 Velvet (fallow) $0.40 per kilogram. 
 Velvet (other) $2.75 per kilogram. 

9.2 For the Animal Health Board: 
 Venison 4.2 cents per kilogram. 
 Velvet 42 cents per kilogram. 

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of September 2006. 
M. J. O’CONNOR, Chief Executive, Deer Industry 
New Zealand. 
gs6656 

New Zealand Gazette 2006 Deadlines 

Labour Day, 23 October 2006 
New Zealand Gazette Edition—26 October 2006
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)
The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 20th day of October 2006, due to the observance of 
Labour Day on Monday, the 23rd day of October 2006. 
All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 24th day of October 2006. 
d2006

Index

A
Airport Authorities (Airport Companies Information Disclosure) 

Regulations—
Financial statements available 

Ardmore Airport Ltd.: 3325 

B
Bankruptcy Notices— 

Notices: 3270 

C
Charitable Trusts Act— 

Dissolution of charitable trust boards: 3294 
Chartered Professional Engineers Council of New Zealand Act— 

Appointments/reappointments: 3295 
Civil Aviation Act— 

Airworthiness directives: 3315 
Ordinary rules 

Proposals: 3316 
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Civil Union Act— 
Lists of civil union celebrants: 3311 

Commissions of Inquiry Act— 
Commission of Inquiry 

Police conduct 
Extension of time 2004/379, 2004/3587, 2005/1107, 2005/1796, 

2006/399, 2006/1227: 3311 
Community Trusts Act— 

Annual accounts 
ASB Bank Community Trust / ASB Charitable Trust: 3325 

Companies Act— 
Amalgamation of companies 

GE Fleet New Zealand/GE Capital Fleet Services New Zealand 
Ltd.: 3293 

Cessation of business in New Zealand 
Ball Solutions Group Pty Limited: 3287 
New Zealand Picture Library Limited: 3286 
Nutrinova (Australasia) Pty Limited: 3286 
UnitedKFPW Procurement Services Ltd: 3287 

Removals 
A’s Ltd.: 3286 
Access Cellular Accessories Ltd.: 3285 
Appraisal Holdings Ltd.: 3281 
Autoworld Ltd.: 3284 
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MDVJ Ltd.: 3282 
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Phil Jolley Logging Ltd.: 3284 
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Scrap Converters Oamaru Ltd.: 3284 
SDC Ltd.: 3282 
Shoal Developments Ltd.: 3281 
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Smart Promo Wear Ltd.: 3283 
Sparkling Blue Ltd.: 3282 
Springview Enterprises Ltd.: 3283 
T&W Indigenous Solutions Ltd.: 3281 
Taskforce Recruitment Ltd.: 3274 
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Tiaki Rito Ltd.: 3281 
Total Marketing Concepts Ltd.: 3285 
Tuahuka Ltd.: 3285 
Turepo Orchard Ltd.: 3284 
UCB Ltd.: 3286 
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Removals lists: 3281 
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400Degrees Ltd.: 3292 
A.J. Sahay Ltd.: 3292 
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Be Property Investments Ltd.: 3292 
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Finlayson Investments Ltd.: 3292 
FLP Developments (NZ) Ltd.: 3292 
Gajen’s Properties Development Ltd.: 3292 

Gatekeepers Ltd.: 3292 
Genesis Rentals Ltd.: 3292 
Global Business Consulting Ltd.: 3292 
Granite Stonetech (NZ) Ltd.: 3292 
Halfkast Ltd.: 3292 
Heartwood Building Company Ltd.: 3292 
Hughes K & R Ltd.: 3292 
Ian Hawij Distribution Ltd.: 3292 
Industrial Cooling Engineers Ltd.: 3292 
Irene Fashion Services Ltd.: 3292 
Italy Ltd.: 3292 
JVR Enterprises Ltd.: 3292 
Kaingaroa Pa Lands Ltd.: 3292 
Kim’s Electrical & Construction Ltd.: 3292 
Krysler Properties Ltd.: 3292 
Lander Developments Ltd.: 3292 
Lucent Ltd.: 3292 
Marine Loss Adjusters Ltd.: 3292 
New Zealand Royal Jelly Ltd.: 3292 
No. 12 Lomond Ltd.: 3292 
Osiana Trading Ltd.: 3292 
Pak Harvest Ltd.: 3292 
Phoenix Cazco Ltd.: 3292 
Pounamu Kai Ltd.: 3292 
Power Pubs (Olympic) Ltd.: 3292 
Raenug Investments Ltd.: 3292 
Reynolds Realty Ltd.: 3292 
Samlara Holdings Ltd.: 3292 
Spaceflight Trading & Investing (NZ) Ltd.: 3292 
Sunny Yoon Ltd.: 3292 
Tarui Farm Ltd.: 3292 
Team Wairau Ltd.: 3292 
Than Stedman Enterprises Ltd.: 3292 
The Hatching Ltd.: 3292 
The Juice Shack Ltd.: 3292 
Torrance Consulting Ltd.: 3292 
Tropical Choice Ltd.: 3292 
Vital Investments Ltd.: 3292 
Wellington Window Seals Ltd.: 3292 
Zingario Holdings Ltd.: 3292 

Winding up/liquidations 
Accessory Street Ltd.: 3288 
AM PM Calling Ltd.: 3277 
Amies Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Ancole Investments Ltd.: 3280 
Applied Insight Ltd.: 3273 
Archefects Ltd.: 3277 
Artificial Intelligence Ltd.: 3290 
Barden Construction Ltd.: 3272 
Benholm Ltd.: 3278 
BM (Auckland) Holdings Ltd.: 3274 
Bramley Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
BTP Ltd.: 3279 
Central Flooring (Taupo) Ltd.: 3290 
Churchill & Company Ltd.: 3278 
Clinton Taxation Services Ltd.: 3278 
CMC Group Ltd.: 3274 
Coast to Coast Interiors (2001) Ltd.: 3279 
Cobalt Ltd.: 3272 
Cork Construction Ltd.: 3272 
Corporate Host Event Management Ltd.: 3288 
Cotter & Thomas Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Craig Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Dan Turner Construction Ltd.: 3291 
Deerbrooke Cartage Ltd.: 3279 
DSN Holdings Ltd.: 3279 
Exodus One Ltd.: 3280 
Focus Project Management Ltd.: 3276 
Freemont Design & Construction Ltd.: 3288 
GDC Communications Ltd.: 3290 
Gourmet Grain and Seeds Ltd.: 3277 
Grant McLeod Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Green’s WHG Construction Ltd.: 3277 
Hammett Logging Ltd.: 3291 
Hela Pharma Australasia Ltd.: 3289 
Herd & Harris Jewellers Ltd.: 3291 
Hilson Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Howling Ltd.: 3275 
Hudson Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Infinity Bar & Niteclub Ltd.: 3277 
Innovation Contract Services Ltd.: 3274 
Integrated Plastic Solutions Ltd.: 3288 
International Standards Certifications (NZ) Ltd.: 3275 
IPF VA Ltd.: 3288, 3289 
Jamwar Ltd.: 3272 
Jolly Roger Restaurant (Manukau) Ltd.: 3273 
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Jolly Roger Restaurant Ltd.: 3273 
Kanadale Ltd.: 3276 
Kellett Brown PR Ltd.: 3274 
Kepa Design Ltd.: 3279 
Key Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Kiwi Design Call Centre Services Ltd.: 3279 
Leisure Wood Designs Ltd.: 3287 
LTC Holdings Ltd.: 3278 
Lynx Ltd.: 3281 
M Wong Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Media Group NZ Ltd.: 3280 
MJ Construction Ltd.: 3273 
ML Ltd.: 3272 
Mountain Road Development Company Ltd.: 3274 
Neil Thomson Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Ngati Kahu o Torongare / Te Parawhau Hapu Trust: 3272 
No Commission Property Sales Dunedin North Ltd.: 3272 
No Commission Property Sales Rotorua Ltd.: 3280 
One Red Dog Ponsonby Ltd.: 3272 
One Stop Hydraulics Ltd.: 3276 
Pacific Communications Company Ltd.: 3289 
Paul Harris Jewellers and Company Ltd.: 3291 
PHMG A Ltd.: 3278 
Pilchers Waterproofing Ltd.: 3275 
Polar King Ltd.: 3276 
Power-Up Electrical Ltd.: 3290 
Ramjet Contractors Ltd.: 3275 
Reddock Investments Ltd.: 3277 
Rose Lake Ltd.: 3274 
Seabreeze Grove Ltd.: 3278 
Searac Ltd.: 3276 
Shire Homes Ltd.: 3287 
Silk Road Developments Ltd.: 3273 
Sommnet.Com Ltd.: 3289 
Sovereign Land NZ Ltd.: 3278 
Starrion Holdings Ltd.: 3289 
Steelworks International Ltd.: 3287 
Stone Black Construction Ltd.: 3288 
Taskforce Recruitment Ltd.: 3274 
Terra Enterprises Ltd.: 3280 
The Practice Ltd.: 3290 
The Queenstown Tahiti Pearl Company Ltd.: 3279 
The Service Station Ltd.: 3276 
The Spa at the Scene Ltd.: 3287 
Tree & Garden Services Ltd.: 3291 
Warren Smith Building Supplies Ltd.: 3272 
Wills Investments Ltd.: 3275 
Windwhistle Motors Ltd.: 3281 
Xtreme Machines Ltd.: 3289 

Conservation Act— 
Land notices 

Ashburton: 3318 
Crown Entities Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
Housing New Zealand Corporation Board: 3296 
New Zealand Blood Service: 3300 

D
Deer Industry New Zealand Regulations— 

Rate of levies 
Deer products: 3337 

E
Education Act— 

Direction for appointment of limited statutory managers 
Coastal Taranaki School: 3297 

Direction for appointment of limited statutory managers revoked 
Mangakino Area School 

2003/3197: 3296 
Land no longer required for education purposes: 3319 
School closures 

Sunset Junior High School: 3296 
Tukemokihi School: 3296 

Electricity Act— 
Making of Electricity Governance Amendment Rules: 3316 

Electricity Governance Regulations— 
Exemptions 

Transpower New Zealand Ltd.: 3317 

F
Financial Reporting Act— 

Approvals 
Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 

Reporting Standard 7: 3324 

New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC Interpretation 10: 3324 
Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Regulations— 

South Island customary fishing notices: 3300 
Fisheries Act— 

Fisheries notices 
ORH1 Total Allowable Catch: 3298 
Quota Aggregation Limit Exemption: 3299 
Total Allowable Catch: 3297 
Total Allowable Commercial Catch: 3299 

H
Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act— 

Codes of practice 
Approvals 

Preparation of Safety Data Sheets: 3317 
Product Labelling and Documentation Guide for Agricultural 

Compounds and Veterinary Medicines: 3317 
Intention to issue 

Filling of Below Ground Petrol Tanks by Pumping: 3317 

I
Incorporated Societies Act— 

Dissolution of societies: 3294 
Dissolution of societies revoked: 3294 

J
Justices of the Peace Act— 

Appointments: 3312 

L
Land Notices— 

Other Districts 
Southland

Amendment 2005/3443: 3322 
Waitaki: 3321 

Roading Districts 
Far North: 3319, 3320 
Queenstown Lakes: 3321 
Rodney: 3319 
Southland

Amendment 2005/3443: 3322 
Waitomo: 3320 

Land Transfer Act— 
Land Registrar notices 

Dunedin: 3294 
Wellington: 3293 

Land Transfer Amendment Act— 
Land Registrar notices 

Dunedin: 3294 
Land Transport Rule: Setting of Speed Limits— 

Bylaws 
Maximum speeds of vehicles on State highways 

Amendment 2005/4075: 3318 

M
M ori Affairs Restructuring Act— 

Land development notices 
Wanganui 

Revocation 1930/1452: 3318 
Marine Mammals Protection Act— 

Application to hold marine mammals: 3296 
Marriage Act— 

Approval of organisations: 3311 
Lists of marriage celebrants: 3311, 3312 
Marriage celebrants removed from list: 3312 

Medicines Act— 
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 3300 
Consent to the distribution of new related products: 3302 
Renewal of provisional consent to the distribution of new medicines: 

3302

N
Ngaa Rauru Kiitahi Claims Settlement Act— 

Uukaipoo entitlement 
South Taranaki: 3319 

O
Oaths and Declarations Act— 

Officers authorised to take statutory declarations: 3313 
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P
Private Schools Conditional Integration Act— 

Supplementary integration agreements: 3297 
Property Law Act— 

Appointment of receivers of income of land 
Boston Imports Ltd.: 3295 

Entry into possession of mortgaged property: 3295 

R
Receiverships Act— 

Appointment and release of receivers and managers 
Saville Investments Ltd.: 3271 
Savvy Enterprises Ltd.: 3271 

Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)— 
Charities (Fees, Forms, and Other Matters) Regulations 2006 

(S.R. 2006/301): 3323 
Charities Act Commencement Order 2006 (S.R. 2006/300): 3323 
Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Amendment Regulations 2006 

(S.R. 2006/294): 3323 
Fisheries (Interim and Annual Deemed Values) Amendment Notice 

(No 3) 2006 (S.R. 2006/304): 3323 
Fisheries (Quota Management Areas, Total Allowable Catches, and 

Catch Histories) Amendment Notice (No 2) 2006 (S.R. 2006/302): 
3323

Fisheries (Quota Management Areas, Total Allowable Catches, and 
Catch Histories) Amendment Notice (No 3) 2006 (S.R. 2006/303): 
3323

Land Transport (Driver Licensing and Driver Testing Fees) 
Amendment Regulations 2006 (S.R. 2006/299): 3323 

Land Transport Management (Road Tolling Scheme for Tauranga– 
Mt Maunganui Harbour Link) Order Revocation Order 2006 
(S.R. 2006/295): 3323 

Retirement Villages (Fees) Regulations 2006 (S.R. 2006/297): 3323 
Retirement Villages (General) Regulations 2006 (S.R. 2006/298): 

3323
Retirement Villages Act Commencement Order (No 2) 2006 

(S.R. 2006/296): 3323 

Securities Act (Translated Advertisements) Exemption Notice 2006 
(S.R. 2006/305): 3323 

Takeovers Code (Burns Philp Finance New Zealand Limited) 
Exemption Notice 2006 (S.R. 2006/293): 3323 

Transport (Breath Tests) Amendment Notice 2006 (S.R. 2006/292): 
3323

Reserves Act— 
Land notices 

Auckland: 3322 
Buller: 3322 
Nelson: 3322 

Retirement Villages Act— 
Approvals 

Codes of practice 
Retirement Villages: 3296 

S
Sentencing Act— 

Confiscation of motor vehicles: 3313, 3314, 3315 

T
Tax Administration Act— 

Determinations 
G22A: Optional convertible notes denominated in New Zealand 

dollars
Replacement 1990/4421: 3303 

Product rulings: 3310 
Transit New Zealand Act— 

Bylaws 
Maximum speeds of vehicles on State highways 

Amendment 2005/4075: 3318 

V
Veterinarians Act— 

Appointments/reappointments: 3295 
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